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1. DEPARTMENT GENERAL INFORMATION

PHYSICAL ADDRESS: Metlife Towers Building
POSTAL ADDRESS: Private Bag 5054
Kimberley
8300

TELEPHONE NUMBERY/S: 053 830 8358

FAX NUMBER: 053 832 2220
EMAIL ADDRESS: ncpthods@ncpg.gov.za
WEBSITE ADDRESS : www .ncpt.gov.za

2. LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS/ACRONYMS

AGSA Auditor General of South Africa

AO Accounting Officer

BBBEE Broad Based Black Economic Empowerment
CFO Chief Financial Officer

MEC Member of Executive Council

HOD Head of Department

PFMA Public Finance Management Act

TR Treasury Regulations

MTEF Medium Term Expenditure Framework
SMME Small Medium and Micro Enterprises
SCM Supply Chain Management

SITA State Information Technology Agency
SDIP Service Delivery Improvement Plan

MSCOA Municipal Standard Chart of Accounts
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3. FOREWORD BY THE MEC

Provincial Treasury has continued to support and facilitate sound financial management and
has been pivotal in implementation of strategies that contribute to economic growth and
development within the province. As the custodian of implementation of sound financial
management, we are proud to announce that our department has maintained its clean audit
status for the year under review and our support to departments and entities has resulted in an
improvement of audit outcomes.

Good financial governance and fiscal discipline is key in delivering effective public services.

We have continued to monitor and hold all our government entities accountable in an effort to
manage and monitor provincial financial resources. Numerous interactions have been held with departments to ensure
that the province’s remuneration bill remains within the available resources, however there were challenges with the
Department of Health and Department of Education which are currently being addressed. We will not tire out in our
endeavour to radically transform the Northern Cape economy, so that all our people, including — the working class and
the poor, black people in general and African in particular, women and youth can benefit.

In our efforts to fulfil our mandate of supporting and monitoring municipalities, we have implemented various interventions,
which will address amongst others, revenue collection, credible financial statements, improvement of audit outcomes
and capacity building of councils and municipal management structures. There were some challenges experienced,
however we were able to make a meaningful change where the management of the municipality cooperated and were
committed to the interventions and strategies developed.

During the past financial year all efforts were deployed to ensure that municipalities are ready for the implementation of
MSCOA and as we table this report we are proud to announce that 29 municipalities have implemented MSCOA by 1
July 2017.

Provincial Treasury is committed to work tirelessly, and passionately to assist and contribute in building a more prosperous
and inclusive economy. We will continue to do our best with what we have been entrusted with.

| wish to thank the ministry, management and the staff of the department, led by Acting Head of the Department, Mr
Thami Mabija, for all their unwavering hard-work, support and dedication to the mandate of our department.

Let us continue to serve with passion and deliver on time.

| hereby table the annual report for the year ended 31 March 2017.

MC JACK
MEC of Provincial Treasury
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4, REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER

1.1 Overview of the operations of the department:

Provincial Treasury as a key stakeholder in the fulfilment of government priorities has directed
all its efforts in the achievement of the objectives set out in Outcomes 9 and 12 respectively.
In fulfilling our mandated responsibility we have taken cognisance of the fact that sound
financial management and good governance promotes business confidence, which encourages
investment and stimulates economic growth. Thus, it is essential that all our support, oversight and
enforcement strategies are geared to improve financial management and corporate governance
within the province.

During the 2016/17 significant efforts were employed in supporting local government to enable them to become a
responsive, accountable, efficient and effective local government system. The following key projects were implemented
as part of our municipal support strategy:

* Municipal Asset Management Programme — It is essential that local government operates in an effective and efficient
manner, thus the negative audit outcomes adversely affect the achievement of objectives. During the year under
review we focused on supporting municipalities that had disclaimer audit opinions. Six municipalities were assisted
through the financial management support grant which aims to produce credible financial statements and GRAP
compliant asset registers.

* Revenue Enhancement Strategies — In an effort to improve and enhance debt collection strategies, Provincial
Treasury established consultative committees to address issues related to government debt. Furthermore, it was
noted that debt collection is significantly hampered by the quality of data maintained by municipalities. In this regards,
a pilot data cleansing project commenced whereby three municipalities were identified for intervention. Part of the
project will include reviewing their respective credit control policies and improving revenue management internal
controls.

* Municipal Shared Internal Audit project - As a mechanism to improve good governance in municipalities, the municipal
shared internal audit project was piloted in two districts, namely Pixely Ka Seme and ZF Mcgawu. The intention was
to strengthen existing internal audit structures in order to assist local municipalities within the district to improve their
financial management and internal controls system, which will further result in improved audit outcomes.

* Implementation of MSCOA — Hands-on support which included the establishment of committees, IT compatibility
assessments, analysis of information and training of officials was provided to municipalities to ensure their readiness
and compliance with MSCOA, however, due to limited capacity in municipalities, it is envisaged that all municipalities
will be ready by 1 July 2017

There were various reforms in supply chain management and various consultative workshops were held with government
entities to ensure the promotion of Central Supplier Database and compliance with new prescripts. Both municipalities
and departments have fully implemented the central supplier database.

The shared internal audit service unit was expanded successfully to include public entities which did not previously have
functional internal audit units. By expanding the internal audit services to entities, compliance with section 51 of the
Public Finance Management Act was attained. The expansion of the shared internal audit unit will further enhance good
governance, not only in the entities, but also in the province at large.

During the year under review, the Provincial Banking Tender was successfully completed and the contract was awarded
to Standard Bank.

The details of the above initiatives have been outlined hereunder in the performance information section.
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1.2 Overview of the financial results of the department:

Departmental receipts

2016/2017 2015/2016

. Estimate Actual (Over)/Under Estimate Actual (Over)/Under

Departmental receipts Amount Collection Amount Collection
colletcted Collected
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Sale of goods and services other than capital 128 119 9 120 163 (43)
assets
Interest, dividends and rent on land 733 39,222 (38,489) 690 46,341 (45,651)
Sale of capital assets 80 - 80 75 154 (79)
Financial transactions in assets and liabilities 1 2 9 10 410 (400)
Total 952 39,343 (38,391) 895 47,068 (46,173)

Provincial Treasury as an oversight department generates revenue primarily from interest received on the provincial
consolidated bank account. The over collection on interest received is due to proper cash-flow management processes
within Provincial Treasury, which ensured that the province doesn't utilise its overdraft facilities.

Included in sale of goods and services is parking fees, service commission and sale of capital assets. There was an
under collection with regards to sale of capital assets due to the fact that all redundant assets were donated to non-
profitable organisations instead of being auctioned.

No bad debts were written off and the department doesn’t render free services.

Programme Expenditure

2015/2017 2016/2016

Programme Name Final Actual (Over)/ Under Final Actual (Over)/Under

Appropriation Expenditure Expenditure Appropriation Expenditure Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Administration 89,571 86,138 3,433 82,124 81,851 273
Sustainable Resource 59,064 47,954 11,110 39,493 36,839 2,654
Management
Asset and Liabilities Management 70,578 50,811 19,767 53,813 51,720 2,093
Financial Governance 29,954 26,557 3,397 21,537 20,994 543
Provincial Internal Audit 32,681 31,463 1,218 27,403 27,162 241
Total 281,848 242,923 38,925 224,370 218,566 5,804

The above underspending of R38,925 million, relates to amongst others, to the following projects that will be finalised
in the new financial year:

* Administration - R2.527 which relates to relocation of office building

e Sustainable Resource Management —R9,993 million which relates to earmarked funding for the Health Intervention
Strategy, data cleansing intervention at municipalities and funding for the intervention at Ubuntu Municipality.

* Assets and Liabilities - R14,968 million relates to transfers to municipalities. Some of the municipalities had
not fully complied with the prescripts of the memorandum of agreement. Thus, the withholding of funds, however
processes are underway to assist them in complying with the necessary prescripts.

¢ Financial Governance — R4,550 million relates to the implementation of MSCOA project and the pilot phase for the
strengthening of municipal shared internal audit services.
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Virements/roll overs
At the end of 2016/17 financial year, no virements were effected however shifts were effected within the programme to
defray over-expenditure on subprogramme level.

Furthermore in the above-mentioned under-spending there is an amount of R33,179 million requested for rollover. This
amount relates to the earmarked funding of the above-mentioned projects and purchases for capital equipment that
were not delivered yet at year end.

1.3 Unauthorised, Irregular, Fruitless and Wasteful expenditure

Internal controls in the Department has proven to be effective in that there was no occurrence of unauthorised or
irregular expenditure for the financial year. A request was however made for the condonation of the previous years’
irregular expenditure which amounted to R31 000 and response is still awaited

There was however an increase in fruitless and wasteful expenditure. The amount for the current financial year amounts
to R143 000. This is mainly due to cancellation fees on accommodation and flights which resulted from changes beyond
the control of the department. It needs however to be mentioned that subsequent to the investigation processes of
fruitless and wasteful expenditure, the department condoned R76 000 and recovered R2 000 of the prior year’s fruitless
and wasteful expenditure.

During the year, an incidence of petty cash fraud and theft was detected, investigated and resolved accordance with our
fraud and corruption policy. The details of the incidence is addressed in Part C of the Report.

1.4 Future plans of the department

The strategic direction of the department is derived from the PFMA section 18 and will remain the same for the new
financial year. However, more focus will be provided with regards to support provided to the municipalities and the
department of health intervention.

1.5 Public Private Partnerships

Due to the nature of the department’s functions, it does not have or propose Private Public Partnerships (PPP). Our role
as Treasury is to assist/facilitate the registering of PPP of service delivery departments.

1.6 Discontinued activities/ New proposed activities

There are no services or activities that were discontinued during the year under review nor were any new services
introduced.

1.7 Supply chain management

The Department concluded all advertised bids and no unsolicited bids were issued. Sound internal controls were
implemented to detect and prevent irregular, wasteful and fruitless expenditure.

The department embarked on tender to list suitably qualified service providers on its panel of consultants in order to be
able to service municipalities and departments promptly as and when the need arises required.

Key reforms were implemented with regards to travel and accommodation and cost containment, thus there were
modification of certain processes.

1.8 Gifts and Donations received in kind from non-related parties

No gifts and donations were received in kind from non-related parties. The Department as part of Provincial Government
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donated goods to recipients identified during EXCO Outreaches through the department’s corporate social investment
strategies.

1.9 Exemptions and deviations received from the National Treasury

No exemptions or deviations have been granted from National Treasury for the year under review.
110 Events after the reporting date

No significant events which might have a financial implication occurred after the reporting date.

I would like to express my gratitude and appreciation to all officials for their unwavering support and tireless efforts in
ensuring that the department achieves its objectives. | would also like to extend my gratitude to the MEC for Finance,
Economic Development and Tourism, Mr MN Jack, who provided strategic leadership during the year. The information
in the report clearly reflects the work Provincial Treasury has performed for the financial year 2016/17, and it is thus
accepted as accurate and complete.

| T— k-

ATM MABIJA
Accounting Officer
Provincial Treasury
Date 31 May 2017




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY VOTE 8
ANNUAL REPORT 2017

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY AND CONFIRMATION OF ACCURACY FOR THE
ANNUAL REPORT

To the best of my knowledge and belief, | confirm the following:
All information and amounts disclosed throughout the annual report are consistent.
The annual report is complete, accurate and is free from any omissions.

The annual report has been prepared in accordance with the guidelines on the annual report as issued by
National Treasury.

The Annual Financial Statements (Part E) have been prepared in accordance with the modified cash standard
and the relevant frameworks and guidelines issued by the National Treasury.

The Accounting Officer is responsible for the preparation of the annual financial statements and for the
judgements made in this information.

The Accounting Officer is responsible for establishing, and implementing a system of internal control that has
been designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the performance information,
the human resources information and the annual financial statements.

The external auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the annual financial statements.

In my opinion, the annual report fairly reflects the operations, the performance information, the human resources
information and the financial affairs of the department for the financial year ended 31 March 2017.

Yours faithfully

k.

ATM MABIJA
Acting Accounting Officer
Date: 31 May 2017
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6. STRATEGIC OVERVIEW

6.1. Vision

To be the heartbeat of sound financial management that support economic growth and development.

6.2. Mission

To strive to promote sound fiscal policy that enables financial sustainability and support economic development.
6.3. Values

Batho Pele
Integrity
Excellence
Professionalism

7. LEGISLATIVE AND OTHER MANDATES

LEGISLATION PURPOSE

Constitution of the Republic South Africa 1996 The supreme law of the Republic, law or conduct inconsistent with it is invalid and the
obligations imposed by it must be fulfilled.

Public Finance Management Act (Act 1 of 1999) To regulate financial management in the National Government and Provincial
as amended (PFMA) Governments, to ensure that all revenue, expenditure, assets and liabilities of the
Governments are managed efficiently and effectively; to provide for the responsibilities
of persons entrusted with financial management in those Governments and to provide
for matters connected therewith.

Division of Revenue Act as annually enacted To provide for the equitable division of revenue anticipated to be raised nationally
among the national, provincial and local spheres of government and the reporting
requirements for allocation pursuant to such division; to permit the withholding and
the delaying of payments in certain circumstances; to provide for liability for costs
incurred in litigation in violation of the principles of co-operative governance and
intergovernmental relations and to provide for matters connected therewith.

Treasury Regulations, March 2005 (as amended) To regulate for the requirements for strategic planning as the basis for the preparation
of budgets; To set minimum standards for financial management, clarification of roles;
to instilling a culture of output measurement; to regulate and provide guidelines for
the handling of property, disposal of state assets, disposal ofimmovable state assets
and procurement.

Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act (Act 5 of | To provide regulatory framework enabling and assisting departments and potentially
2000) disadvantaged Individuals (HDI’s) in the sustainable development and implementation
of preferential procurement system.

To promote the introduction of practical measures pertaining to application of the
Preferential Procurement Regulations points system referred to in the Act; the call for evaluation and allocation of tenders in
accordance with the preference policy.

Public Service Act (Act 103 of 1994) as amended To provide for the organization and administration of human resources management
which includes the regulation of conditions of employment, terms of office, discipline,
retirement and discharge of staff and matters connected therewith.

Occupational Health and Safety Act To provide for the Health and Safety of persons at work and for the health and safety
of persons connected with the use of plant and machinery; the protection of persons
other than persons at work against hazards to health and safety arising out of or in
connection with the activities of persons at work; to establish an advisory council for
occupational health and safety; to provide for matters connected therewith.
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LEGISLATION PURPOSE

Promotion of Access to Information Act, 2000 (Act 2 of
2000)

To give effect to constitutional right of access to any information held by the state and
any information that is held by another person and that is required for the exercise or
protection of any rights; and to provide for matters connected therewith.

Employment Equity Act, 1998 (Act 55 of 1998)

To regulate the process and procedures in achieving a diverse and competent
workforce broadly representative of demographics of the country and eliminating
unfair discrimination in employment towards implementing equity.

Labour Relations Act, 1995 (Act 66 of 1995)

To regulate and guide organisations in recognizing and fulfilling their roles in effecting
labour harmony and democratization of the workplace.

Municipal Financed Management Act, 2003 (Act 56 of
2003) (MFMA)

To secure sound and sustainable management of the financial affairs of the
municipalities and other institutions in the local sphere of government; to establish
treasury norms and standards for the local sphere of government and to provide for
matters connected therewith.

Municipal Systems Act
facilitation Act (1995)

(2000) and Development

To support and monitor municipal Integrated Development Planning (IDP)

Skills Development Act 1998 (Act 97 of 1998)

To provides an institutional framework to devise and implement national, sector and
workplace strategies to develop and improve the skills of the South African workforce;
to provide for the financing of skills development by means of a levy-grant scheme
and a national skills fund, to provide for and regulate employment services; and to
provide for matters connected therewith.

Skills Development Levies Act (Act 9 of 1999)

To imposing the payment of a skills development levy on employers; establishment
of a system for the recovery and disbursement of levies for purpose of funding skills
development training in accordance with approved skills development strategy.

Qualification Authority Act, 1995

To provide for learner ship that lead to recognized occupational qualification; provide
for matters connected therewith.

POLICY MANDATES PURPOSE

National Development Plan

The department should ensure that its plans are aligned to the country’s development
plan. This will ensure achievement of socio-economic development and growth.

Medium Term Strategic Framework(MTSF) 2014 -2019

The department must develop a five year strategic plan and budget requirement taking
into account the medium-term imperatives as outlined in the MTSF 2014 — 2019

Northern Cape Provincial Growth and Development
Strategy (NCPGDS)

Given the limitations of funding from the equitable share and provincial own revenue,
the department has a responsibility to find alternative mechanisms to leverage
additional funding for promoting growth and development in the province

Integrated Development Plans

To assist in determining the credibility of Integrated Development Plans and Municipal
Budgets as well as facilitate integrated planning among the three spheres of
government

Human Resource Development Strategy

To maximise the potential of the people of South Africa, through the acquisition of
knowledge, skills and values, to work productively and competitively in order to
achieve a rising quality of life for all, and to set in place an operational plan, together
with the necessary institutional arrangements, to achieve this.

Implementation of the PT & COGHSTA MoU

To clarify the roles and consolidate efforts between NCPT and COHGSTA in rendering
support to municipalities;

Collaborate and cross cutting issues and synchronise efforts
in providing assistance to municipalities through “Back to
Basics” programme.

Provincial strategy to support municipalities

* Promote credible and reliable financial reporting by enforcing;

* The implementation of control activities in all financial management functional
areas;

* Build financial management capacity in municipalities in a
holistic approach by addressing individual institutional and
organisation gaps;

* Enhance control environment in municipalities to improve
oversight and accountability;

* Municipal financial viability through sustainable operations
that will enable service delivery.
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7.1 OTHER RELEVANT LEGISLATION AND IMPORTANT DOCUMENTS:

U SITA Act;

d Provincial Appropriation Act;

d Provincial Adjustment Appropriation Act;

U Provincial Finance Act;

. Public Service Regulations, 2001;

. Public Service Co-ordinating Bargaining Council Collective Agreements;
o Basic Conditions of Employment Act;

U Report of the Auditor-General on the accounts of Government;

d Budget review documents;

d Financial and Fiscal Commission’s recommendations;

d Outcome-based Service Delivery Agreements.
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8. ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE

Ministry
MEC MN Jack

Acting HOD
Mr ATM Mabija

Sustainable
Resource
Management
GM: Mr V Gumbo

Economic Analysis
Fiscal Policy
Budget Manage-
ment
Municipal Finance

Assets &
Liabilities Acting:
Mr O Vermeulen

Assets Management
Public Private
Partnership
Supporting & Inter-
linked
Financial Systems
Banking &
Cash flow
Management

Financial
Governance:
Ms L Bosvark

Accounting
Services
Norms and
Standards
Risk Management

9. ENTITIES REPORTING TO THE MEC

Financial
Management:
Ms K Mojanaga

Financial
Accounting
Management
Accounting
Salary Administration
Supply Chain
Management

Corporate
Services:
Mr W Ngcobo

Human Resource
Management
Corporate Support
Services

Shared Internal
Audit:
Mr J Van Tonder

Education Cluster
Health Cluster
Sector Departments
DPW Cluster

The Executive Authority provides political and strategic direction over the Department of Economic Development and
Tourism and Provincial Treasury, thus Department of Economic Development and Tourism and its related public entities
are listed as related party.
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AUDITOR GENERAL'’S REPORT: PREDETERMINED OBJECTIVES

The AGSA currently performs certain audit procedures on the performance information to provide reasonable
assurance in the form of an audit conclusion. The audit conclusion on the performance against predetermined
objectives is included in the report to management, with material findings being reported under the Predetermined
Objectives heading in the Report on other legal and regulatory requirements section of the auditor’s report.

Refer to page 78 of the Report of the Auditor General, published as Part E: Financial Information.
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2, OVERVIEW OF DEPARTMENTAL PERFORMANCE

21  Service Delivery Environment

Provincial Treasury’s primary responsibility finds its mandate from Public Finance Management Act of 1999, Section 17
and 18 which states that there is a Provincial Treasury in each province responsible for financial matters in the province.
These mandates are exercised through oversight, advisory support and capacity building services for 12 Departments,
30 Municipalities and 6 entities.

In effectively rendering government services it is essential to take cognisance of the current stringent economic
conditions. The current economic environment has also placed significant pressure on the available resources. It
becomes essential to ensure prudent management of available resources. The implementation of cost containment
measures also necessitates us as Provincial Treasury to vigilantly monitor departmental expenditure trends.

There have been various changes in the legislative prescripts and this has resulted in an increase in the demand for
services. These reforms are in Supply Chain Management, Financial Reporting and Expenditure Management both for
municipalities and departments. These changes have significantly impacted how the department monitors, supports and
enforces compliance.

2.2 Service Delivery Improvement Plan

The department has completed a service delivery improvement plan. The tables below highlight the service delivery
plan and the achievements to date.

. Service Current standard Desired standards Achieved targeted
ey il Beneficiaries
Render budgetary support | 13 Departments | Support provided | 13 Departments and | 13 Departments and 30 Municipalities
and assistance to ensure | and to departments and | 30 Municipalities | supported
credibility of  budgets, | 31 municipalities municipalities on how | supported
Promote sustainable compile budget

municipal budgets

Batho Pele Principles:

Consultation 13 Departments | Consult with | Consultation on | Budget benchmark visits were held with
and departments during | budget issues municipalities.
31 municipalities budget process. | thorough: « Revenue forums were held with
Hold budget forums, departments
* Quarterly budget
PMTECs, MEC forums y g - Budget guideline workshop, PMTEC and
Bilaterals ' Budget Lekgotla were held.
* Budget guideline  |.  |ssued  assessment reports  to
workshops departments on the IYM analysis reports
. PMTECs, for provincial own revenue performance

against revenue budget.
» MEC Bilateral

Implement budget
tips for MEC of
finance from the

public
Courtesy Communication Written Responses provided to departments on all
systems are in place: Acknowledgement on | requests e.g. Increase in Transfers
all request for advice
or approval. Feedback provided to municipality and

departments in acknowledgement of
Provide feedback on | request received for assistance.

all assessment within
5 days of receipt Feedback reports on assistance with
municipal revenue related policies
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Current standard

Desired standards

Achieved targeted

Render budgetary support
and assistance to ensure
credibility of  budgets,
Promote sustainable
municipal budgets

13 Departments
and
31 municipalities

Support provided
to departments and
municipalities on how
compile budget

13 Departments and
30 Municipalities
supported

13 Departments and 30 Municipalities
supported

Batho Pele Principles:

Access Continuous Designated  budget | Support provided by budget analysts to
communication analyst that  will | departments in relation to the compilation
between Budget | conduct regular visits | of the adjustment and main budgets.
Analysts and the | to departments and
Departmental Officials. | attend to request for Requests on support for revenue

support enhancement and internal controls
received from clients were addressed.

Information Information Publish the budget | Budget statement compiled and accessible

communicated with the
relevant stakeholders
to ensure timely
implementation

statements,
guidelines and
any relevant
communication on
the departmental
website.

Disseminate all
budgetary policy
information to

affected department.

to the public, distributed to libraries and
municipalities in the province.

Provided inputs on the budget statements
to be published.

Openness & Transparency

The budget process
should be transparent
to all stakeholders

Issue assessment
reports on
department’s budget
and IYM submissions.

Analysis reports of revenue performance
against municipal budgets and status of
government debt reports were compiled.

Compiled IYM analysis reports for
Issue budget | provincial own revenue performance
guidelines against revenue budget were sent to
departments.
EXCO Memos / Analysis reports were
compiled on the IYM’'s submitted by the
department
Redress Head  Office  staff | Allocate a | Support provided by budget analysts to
available to address | designated budget | departments in relation to the compilation
complaints analyst to attend | of the adjustment and main budgets.
to departmental
compliant and
communicate the

resolution to the
compliant timeously

Value for money

Ensure provision
of services by
departments are cost
effective and within
allocative budgets

Ensure provision
of services by
departments are cost
effective and within
allocative budgets

Monitored
departments

expenditure of provincial

Monitored the revenue and municipal
budgets and provided reports.
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with laws
regulations

Key Services

Batho Pele Principles

Monitoring compliance
and

Service
Beneficiaries

30 municipalities
12 departments

Service
Beneficiaries
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Current standard

Monitoring compliance
of 12 Departments &
30 Municipalities.

Current standard

Desired standards

Monitoring and support
services provided to 30
municipalities

12 departments and
entities.

Desired standards

Achieved targeted

Monitored and supported services
provided to 30 municipalities

12 departments and entities.

Achieved targeted

National Treasury
website

Consultation Forums Consultation  through | CFO forums and meetings with our
Forums, clients.
Meetings. Meetings;
Correspondence. Written Written correspondence and official PT
correspondence, visit to the clients.
Workshops Workshops conducted, | Workshops and trainings conducted.
conducted.
Official visits | Official visits conducted
conducted. and
Courtesy Sensitive toindividuals | Sensitive to individuals | This was practiced throughout the year.
learning  capabilities | learning capabilities and | Trainings were organised closer to the
and preferences. preferences. clients, i.e. at district level
Caring about people | Caring about people
skills development | skills development and
and growth. growth.
Access Training notice | Training notice | Done.
circulated 30 days | circulated 30 days
before the training | before the training
commencement date. | commencement date.
Training schedules Training schedules | Not done. Instead notice of trainings to be
available on websites. | available on websites. conducted was emailed to all the relevant
stakeholders.
Accredited training Accredited training | Available
providers listed on | providers listed on
National Treasury | National Treasury
website. website.
Information Minimum Competency | Minimum Competency | The regulation requirements were
Levels Regulation. Levels Regulation. explained to the clients.
Skills development act | Skills development act | Available on the websites
require up skilling of | require up skilling of all
all officials. officials.
Public Sector Public Sector
Competency Competency
Framework. Framework.
Progress reports | Progress reports
submitted on various | submitted on various
forums. forums.
Openness & Awareness Awareness programmes | Clients were informed about capacity
Transparency programmes building initiatives driven by both NT and

National Treasury
website

PT
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Service Current standard Desired standards

Beneficiaries

Achieved targeted

Key Services

Monitoring compliance services
with laws and

regulations

30 municipalities
12 departments

Monitoring compliance
of 12 Departments &
30 Municipalities.

Monitoring and support
services provided to 30
municipalities

12 departments and
entities.

Monitored and supported
provided to 30 municipalities
12 departments and entities.

Key Services Service Current standard Desired standards Achieved targeted
Beneficiaries

Batho Pele Principles

Redress Service evaluation | Service evaluation | Evaluation forms were completed per
forms completed by | forms completed by | engagement with clients.
clients. clients.

Comments and inputs
considered when
implementing other
training sessions.

Service Current standard Desired standards Achieved targeted

Key Servi
ey services Beneficiaries

Render Shared | 12 Departments | 12 Departments 12 Departments 12 Departments
internal audit 5 Public Entities 5 Public Entities
services

Batho Pele Principles:

Key Services Service Current standard Desired standards Achieved targeted
Beneficiaries

Consultation Quarterly AC meetings | Consult with departments through | Meetings were held with our clients
Quarterly AC meetings

AC engagement at IA, HOD and/or

AC engagement at | MEC level. All stakeholders were involved in the
IA, HOD and/or MEC implementation of training programmes
level. Issuing of AC meeting terms of
Client satisfaction | reference letters
survey
Courtesy Client satisfaction Client satisfaction Client  satisfaction  questionnaires
questionnaires questionnaires were completed by all 12 provincial
departments.
Engagement with | Engagementwith HOD and relevant | Engagements took place with all
HOD and relevant | stakeholders. HODs and relevant stakeholders at
stakeholders. AC meetings as well as in-committee
meetings.
Client satisfaction
questionnaires
Access Meetings  convened | Meetings convened at Provincial | Meetings were held at Provincial
at Provincial Treasury | Treasury boardrooms Treasury Templar building boardroom.
boardroom When meetings took place at the same

time, boardrooms at other provincial
departments were used.

Per AC charter AC has access to all

Per AC charter AC | departmental officials. AC has open access to all departmental
has access to all officials and held in-committee meetings
departmental officials. with some HODs and departmental

officials.
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Current standard

Desired standards

Achieved targeted

Render Shared | 12 Departments
internal audit
services

12 Departments

12 Departments
5 Public Entities

12 Departments
5 Public Entities

Batho Pele Principles:

Service
Beneficiaries

Key Services

Current standard

Desired standards

Achieved targeted

Information Quarterly AC packs. Information on services provided | AC packs were compiled for every AC
can be accessed through the | meeting.
Promotion of Information Act
AC compiled a feedback report after
every AC and issued it to the MEC.
Annual AC report for AC will compile annual AC report for
inclusion in  annual inclusion in each departmental annual
report. report. Draft report scheduled for May
2016 and final report July 2016.
Open & Quarterly AC meetings | Issuing Quarterly AC packs prior | AC packs were issued prior to AC
Transparency open to AGSA, PAG, | to meetings to AGSA, PAG, Risk | meetings to all stakeholders, in both
Risk Management | Management oversight, relevant | hardcopy and softcopy format.
oversight, relevant | departmental officials, National
departmental officials, | Treasury
National Treasury.
Redress AC reporting | Responding to complaints promptly | No complaints received. However
responsibility to | within the quarter, before next AC | quarterly AC meetings still took place

MEC, HOD Provincial
Treasury and HODs
per department.

Client
survey

satisfaction

AC assessment of 1A

meeting

Addressing weakness identified in
the Client satisfaction survey

AC assessment of 1A

together with Joint AC meetings to
reflect on any complaints.

Client satisfaction surveys issued
February 2016 AC meetings. Reflection
on it to take place in the next AC
meeting, scheduled for May 2016.

AC completed the assessment of IA
during the February 2016 AC meetings.
Reflection on it to take place in the next
AC meeting, scheduled for May 2016.

Value for Money

Tracking AC
resolutions on
quarterly basis.

Tracking
implementation of [A
recommendations
quarterly.

Tracking AC resolutions on

quarterly basis.

Tracking

implementation of 1A
recommendations

quarterly.

implementation of IA
recommendations
quarterly.

AC resolutions are tracked at every AC
meeting, through the minutes of the
previous meeting as well as a matters
arising list.

IA reports at every AC meeting on
progress with the audits. This includes
implementation of IA recommendations
and |A does separate follow-up audits
of implementation of recommendations.
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2.3 Organisational environment

The organizational environment of the department has been significantly stable over the financial year. Most vacancies
have been filled, however the head of department post is still vacant. The recent budget cuts have resulted in a provincially
approved post moratorium (limited to filling of critical posts), this had an impact on the vacancy rate of the department
as filling of post is limited to critical posts only.

The organizational structure is currently under review, a preferred model has been adopted and is currently being
finalized. The revised structure is aligned to the generic provincial treasuries structure ie the integrated option. The new
structure will strengthen those directorates that are operating in the coalface of service delivery. The amendments that
are proposed will indeed allow the department to be more effective. Once finalised the draft organizational structure will
be submitted to the Office of the Premier (OTP) and the Department of Public Service and Administration (DPSA) to start
the consultation process for approval.

24 Key policy developments and legislative changes

The Draft Treasury Regulations have not been approved for implementation and the envisage date has not been
provided as yet.

* The Preferential Procurement Framework Act and the Regulations have been enacted and will significantly change
how government procures services and will empower small micro medium enterprises.

*  The Public Procurement Bill which will address the role of the chief procurement officer and has been issued for
comment. Currently National Treasury is conducting stakeholder engagement in each province.

*  The signing of the MOU between Department and COGHSTA has resulted in the de-establishment of the municipal
finance unitin COGHSTA. These functions will be the responsibility of Provincial Treasury. The functions will be fully
operational within in the department from 1 April 2017.

3. STRATEGIC OUTCOME ORIENTED GOALS

Strategic Goal 1: Strategic leadership and administrative support

Goal statement : To render strategic leadership, effective management and administrative support within the department

Justification To provide and maintain high quality support services to Member of the Executive Council and the whole Department
pertaining to sound financial management, human resource management and corporate support.

Links MTSF Priority 12: An efficient, effective and development-oriented public service.

Progress Made: Through the leadership, management and administrative support, 90% of the departmental performance targets have
been achieved. Sound financial management and corporate services processes have been implemented resulting in
effective management of the department, thus the clean audit status.

Strategic Goal 2: Management and use of fiscal resources

Goal statement : To ensure effective and efficient management and utilization of fiscal resources at 30 municipalities and 13 provincial
departments.

Justification To formulate and manage sound fiscal policy and to support municipal and departmental budget processes.

Links MTSF priority area 9: Responsive, accountable, effective and efficient developmental
Local government.
MTSF priority are 12: An efficient, effective and development-oriented public service.

Progress Made: The Department has been able to advise and direct departments on effective utilisation of financial resources. A
credible provincial budget informed by provincial and national policies has been tabled. Assistance has been provided
in optimising revenue collection and improving financial planning especially within municipalities.




Strategic Goal 3:

Goal statement 3

Justification

Links

Progress Made

Strategic Goal 4:
Goal statement 4
Justification

Links

Progress Made

Strategic Goal 5:

Goal statement 5

Justification

Progress Made
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Management of assets and liabilities

To promote compliance with supply chain management prescripts and the prudent management of assets and liabilities
through effective management of transversal systems and processes within the province

To provide policy direction and facilitate the effective and efficient management of assets and liabilities and compliance
with supply chain policies.

MTSF priority area 4: Decent employment and an inclusive economic growth

MTSF priority area 9: Responsive, accountable, effective and efficient developmental
Local government.

MTSF priority are 12: An efficient, effective and development-oriented public service.

Hands on support and development of standards has contributed effective and efficient asset management within the
province.

Sound financial management and good governance

To promote sound financial management and good governance within the province

Strive for clean administration through good financial governance

MTSF priority area 9: Responsive, accountable, effective and efficient developmental
Local government.
MTSF priority are 12: An efficient, effective and development-oriented public service.

Financial governance improved leading to improved financial administration at a provincial level. The financial
management maturity level has still below level 3, however progress is noted in Departments

Sound governance through internal audit and audit committees

To render an independent objective assurance and consulting activity designed to add value and improve audit
committee oversight over Northern Cape Provincial Government

To improve the effectiveness of risk management, control and governance processes in the Northern Cape Provincial
Government.
To maintain oversight through audit committees over Northern Cape Provincial Government

MTSF priority area 12: An efficient, effective and development-oriented public service

Assurance was provided to all 12 provincial departments and 5 public entities by the unit on various fields as outlined
by the approved audit plans. Four Audit Committees provided oversight over the 12 departments and 5 public entities.
The unit operates through annual internal audit plans that are risk-based and approved by the audit committee. The
unit has also implemented combined assurance plans that enhance controls, assurance and oversight between the
various assurance stakeholders.
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4, PERFORMANCE INFORMATION BY PROGRAMME

Programme 1: Administration

To provide and maintain high quality support service to the Executive Authority and the department pertaining to sound
financial management, human resource management and administration.

The programme consist of the following sub-programmes:

* Office of the MEC
* Management Services
e Corporate Services

* Financial Management (Office of the CFO)

e Security and Records Management

Strategic objectives:

Programme Name : Administration

Strategic objectives

Achievement of all Provincial
Treasury’s performance targets as
indicated in the APP.

Actual
Achievement
2015/2016

84% of
achievement

of Provincial
Treasury target
as indicated in
the APP.

Planned Target
2016/2017

Achievement

of all Provincial
Treasury's
targets as
indicated in the
APP.

Actual
Achievement
2016/2017

96% of
performance
targets achieved

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement for
2016/2017

4%

Comment on
deviations

Targets not achieved
due to non corporation
of external parties

evidenced by annual clean audit
outcome.

Compliance to all HRM and | No matter | No matter | No matter - -
Corporate Support Services | of emphasis | of emphasis | of emphasis
regulations and prescripts. reported in the | reported in the | reported in the

audit report. audit report. audit report.
Implementation of sound financial | 1 Clean Audit | 1 Clean Audit | 1 Clean Audit - -
management within the department | Report Report Report
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Sub-programme: Management Services

Performance Indicator

Actual
Achievement
2013/2014

Actual
Achievement
2014/2015

Actual
Achievement
2015/2016

Planned
Target
2016/2017

Actual
Achievement
2016/2017

Deviation
from planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2016/2017

Comment on

deviations

Reports on the province’s | 4  Quarterly | 4  Quarterly | 4  Quarterly | 4 Quarterly | 4  Quarterly - -
financial performance. budget budget budget budget budget

performance | performance | performance | performance | performance

reports to reports to reports to reports to reports to

Exco. Exco. Exco. Exco. Exco.
Number of risk register - - - 1 1 - -
review sessions completed
Number  of  progress - - - 4 4 - -

reports and action plans
issued

Sub-programme: Corporate Services

Performance Indicator Actual Actual Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment
Achievement Achievement Achievement Target Achievement from planned on
2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017 target to deviations
Actual
Achievement
2016/2017
Number of HRM - 4PMDS &OE | 4PMDS &OE | 4 PMDS & | 4PMDS & - -
compliance reports 4 OE 4 OE
submitted timeously. 1 HRD 1 HRD 4 HRD 4 HRD j ]
4 EHW - 4 EHW 4 EHW - -
Number of HRM plans - 1 1 1 1 - -
Number of EE reports 1 - - 1 1 - -
Compliance  with  the - 1 93% Full Approved ICT | Policies Still awaiting
corporate governance of compliance | strategic Plan, | required guidelines
ICT Framework( GCICT) with Approved ICT | by Phase | from DPSA
Phase 2 | Implementation | 2 of ICT | and OTP
requirement | Plan, Framework on the
Approved ICT | not development
Operational completed of Phase 2
Plan policies
Number of Facility - - - 4 4 - -
Management Reports.
Number of Security - - 4 4 4 - -
Management reports.
Percentage of misconduct 100% - 100% 100% 100% - -

cases received and
finalised internally with 90
days.
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Performance Indicator Actual Actual Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment on
Achievement Achievement Achievement Target Achievement from planned deviations
2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017 target to
Actual
Achievement
2016/2017
Number of APPs and | 1APP 1APP 1APP 1APP 1APP - -
Estimates of Provincial
Expenditure (EPRE)
submitted.
2 EPRE 2 EPRE 2 EPRE 2 EPRE 2 EPRE - -
Number of annual reports | 1 AR 1AR 1AR 1AR 1AR - -
submitted timeously.
Number of compliant | 4 IFS 41FS 3IFS 4t IFS 3IFS 11FS Accounting
Financial Statements. Services
Instruction
stated that
there is no
need for
Departments
to submit
March 2017
IFS, therefore
only 3 IFS
were
submitted.
1AFS 1AFS 1AFS 1AFS 1AFS - -
Quarterly  departmental 4 4 4 4 4 - -
performance reports
reviewed and approved.
Number of compliance | 12 Monthly 11 Monthly 12 Monthly 12 Monthly 12 Monthly - -
and management | SCM SCM SCM SCM SCM
reports submitted reports
submitted 14 IYM - - 14 1IYM 14 IYM - -
Reports Reports Reports
- 11 Monthly 12 Monthly 12 Monthly 12 Salary - -
Salary Report | Salary Report | Salary Reports
- 12 Financial 12 Financial 12 Financial | 12 Financial - -
Compliant Compliant Compliant Compliant
report. report. report report.

Reasons for all deviations

The ICT Framework ( GCICT) could not be fully complied with due to delays in finalisation of transversal documents.

Strategy to overcome areas of under performance

The department will continue to engage with Office of the Premier and Department of Public Service in order to finalise the
Information Technology Governance document.

Changes to planned targets

No changes were made to planned targets.
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Sub-programme expenditure

Administration 2016/2017 2015/2016

Final Actual (Over)/Under EE Actual (Over)/Under

Appropriation Expenditure Expenditure Appropriation Expenditure Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
Office of the MEC 12,392 11,979 413 9,485 9,485 -
Management Services 2,706 2,706 - 2,264 2,264 -
Corporate Services 21,703 21,611 92 22,447 22,187 260
Financial Management 21,910 21,590 401 21,500 21,487 13
Security and Records 30,860 28,333 2,527 26,428 26,428 -
Total 89,571 86,138 3,433 82,124 81,851 273

The underspending amounting to R3,433 million is mainly attributed to funds set aside for the relocation to new office
premises. The department will only be relocating in the new financial year.
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4.2

Programme purpose:

Programme 2: Sustainable Resource Management

The aim of this programme is to enhance the effective utilisation of available fiscal resources by informing financial
resource allocation, managing the provincial budgets and monitoring the implementation of provincial, municipal and

entities budget.

The programme consist of the following sub-programmes:

*  Programme Support
e Economic Analysis

¢ Fiscal Policy

* Budget Management
e Municipal Finance

Strategic objectives:
Sustainable Resource Management

Actual
Achievement
2015/2016

Strategic objectives

Annual
Provincial Socio-
economic review

Provincial economic and social
research and analysis published

Planned Target
2016/2017

Annual
Provincial Socio-
economic review

Actual
Achievement
2016/2017

Annual
Provincial Socio-
economic review

Comment on
deviations

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement for
2016/2017

and outlook | and outlook | and outlook
tabled and | tabled and | tabled and
published. published. published.
Monitoring report on Provincial and - 2 Monitoring | 2 Monitoring - -
Municipal revenue generation reports on reports on
Provincial Provincial
and  Municipal | and  Municipal
revenue revenue
generation generation
Promote effective optimal financial | Tabled 3 Two  provincial | Two  provincial - -
resource allocation. Provincial Fiscal fiscal
budgets. Frameworks Frameworks
produced. produced.
Municipalities supported to | 31 Municipalities | 31 Municipalities | 31 Municipalities - -
promote sustainable budgets of the | assisted in assisted in assisted in
municipalities. achieving achieving achieving
sustainable sustainable sustainable
budgets. budget. budget.
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Performance Indicator Actual Actual Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment on
Achievement Achievement Achievement Target Achievement from planned deviations
2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017 target to
Actual
Achievement
2016/2017
Number of MTBPS. 1 1 1 1 1 - -
Number of  provincial 4 5 5 4 4 - -

policy briefs published.

Number of  municipal - - 1 1 1 - -
comparative reports.

Macro-Economic Outlook - - - 1 1 - -
for the EPRE.

Sub-programme: Fiscal Policy

Performance Indicator Actual Actual Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment
Achievement Achievement Achievement Target Achievement  from planned on
2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017 target to deviations
Actual
Achievement
2016/2017
Number of consolidated 4 4 4 4 4 - -
revenue performance Departmental | Departmental
reports produced. reports. Reports
4 Municipal 4 Municipal - -
Reports Reports
Number of consolidated 1 1 1 1 1 - -
Provincial own revenue
budget reports produced.
Number of assessments - - 4 2 2 - -
reports on implementation (1 Municipal
of revenue enhancement and 1
strategies produced. departmental)
Number of consolidated - - - 4 4 - -
municipal cash flow
performance reports.
Number of support - - - 2 (1 2(1 - -
intervention implemented Departmental Municipal
to address revenue and 1 and 1
generation and collection Municipal) Departmental)
gaps identified during the
FMCMM assessment.
Number  of  progress - - - 2 2 - -
reports on the Municipal
support strategy: Revenue
Management
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Performance Indicator Actual Actual Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment on
Achievement Achievement Achievement Target Achievement from planned deviations
2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017 target to
Actual
Achievement
2016/2017
Number of budgets tabled. 5 3 3 2 2 - -
Provincial In year 14 14 14 14 14 - -
monitoring reports.
Quarterly consolidated 4 4 4 4 4 - -
Performance Assessment
reports.

Sub-programme: Municipal Finance

Performance Indicator

Actual
Achievement

2013/2014

Actual
Achievement
2014/2015

Actual
Achievement
2015/2016

Planned

Target

2016/2017

Actual
Achievement
2016/2017

Deviation
from planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2016/2017

Comment on
deviations

Number  of  gazettes 1 1 2 1 2 1 Additional

produced on transfers to funding

municipalities. received
during
adjustment
budget thus
additional
gazette.

Number of consolidated 3 3 3 3 3 - -

assessments reports on

municipal budgets.

Number of consolidated 12 12 12 12 12 - -

IYM reports compiled.

Number  of  quarterly 4 4 4 4 4 - -

consolidated municipal

performance reports

produced.

Number  of  gazettes 4 4 2 4 4 - -

produced on quarterly

outcome of municipal

performance.

Number  of  mid-year 5 5 5 5 5 - -

budget and performance

engagement conducted.

Number  of  progress - - - 4 4 - -

reports on the

implementation of MFMA.

Number of support - - - 1 1 - -

intervention implemented

to address municipal

budget gaps identified

during the FMCMM

assessment.

Number  of  progress - - - 2 2 - -

reports on the municipal

support strategy.
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Reasons for all deviations

No under-performance is recorded. The only deviation was as a result of an additional gazette published due additional funding
allocated to municipalities.

Strategy to overcome areas of under performance

No underperformance is recorded.

Changes to planned targets

No changes were made to planned targets.

Sub-programme expenditure

Sustainable Resource

Final

Appropriation
R’000

2016/2017

Actual
Expenditure

R’000

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

R’000

Final
Appropriation

R’000

2015/2016

Actual
Expenditure

R’000

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

R’000

Programme Support 2,106 2,066 40 2,134 2,103 31
Economic Analysis 5,645 5,354 291 4,803 4,803 -
Fiscal Policy 10,854 6,466 4,388 4,889 4,889 -
Budget Management 11,802 8,835 2,967 10,659 8,111 2,548
Municipal Finance 28,657 25,233 3,424 17,008 16,933 75
Total 59,064 47,954 11,110 39,493 36,839 2,654

The above underspending is due projects that were initiated during the year and will be completed in the new financial
year. These projects relate to Health Intervention Projects and Support provided to municipalities on revenue and
financial management.
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4.3 Programme 3: Assets and Liabilities Management

Programme purpose

This programme aim to provide policy direction, facilitating the effective and efficient management of physical assets,
ensure sound supply chain management policies, procedures, maintain and manage all financial systems, Banking
and Cash Flow Management and provide technical support on Immovable Asset Management to municipalities and

provincial departments.

The programme consists of the following sub-programmes:

¢ Asset Management

e Supporting and Interlinked Financial Systems

e Public Private Partnership

* Banking and Cash Flow Management

Strategic objectives:

Strategic objectives Actual Planned Target Actual Deviation Comment on
Achievement 2016/2017 Achievement from planned deviations
2015/2016 2016/2017 target to Actual
Achievement for
2016/2017
Level of financial maturity capability | Depts 2.88 Financial 2.90 for 12 -0.10 Lack of internal
on Asset and Supply Chain Capability to departments controls and capacity
Management Mun. 2.55 level 3 for: 12 constraints in the
Departments department of Health
and Municipalities.
Financial 2.64 for 30 -0.34
Capability to municipalities
level 2 for: 31
Municipalities
Monitoring Reports on utilisation - 4 Consolidated | 4 Consolidated - -
and compliance of transversal and reports. reports
support sub-systems
Review the NCIDMS in - NCIDMS to NCIDMS - -
strengthening the management of be reviewed reviewed in
the Province’s immovable assets to support support
through the utilisation of best Municipal to Municipal
practice methodology Infrastructure Infrastructure
Municipal Municipal
infrastructure infrastructure
delivery delivery
framework framework
developed developed
Audit outcome for the Provincial | Clean Audit Clean Audit Clean Audit - -
Revenue Fund reflecting the | reporton the report on the report on the
effectiveness and efficiency of | Provincial Provincial Provincial
banking services and cash flow | Revenue Fund. Revenue Fund. Revenue Fund
management.
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Sub-programme: Asset Management

Performance Actual Actual Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment on
Indicator Achievement Achievement Achievement Target Achievement from planned deviations

2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017 target to

Actual
Achievement
2016/2017

Support provided to - - - 2 2 roadshows in - -
roll out and implement roadshows | the province
the National Central in the
Suppliers Database in province
the province.
Price index report 2 2 2 4 4 - -
published
Number of support - - - 2 2 - -
intervention
implemented to

address SCM and
Asset  Management
gaps identified during
FMCMM assessment.

Number of progress - - - 2 2 - -
reports on the
Municipal support
strategy: supply chain
management and
asset management.

Capacity building - 1 1 Accredited | 1 Accredited 1 - -
initiatives  within the course course
departments and
municipalities to
enhance compliance
and effectiveness
of  supply chain
management

(MFMA (MFMA)

Sub-programme: Supporting and Interlinked Financial Systems

Performance Actual Achievement Actual Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment on
Indicator 2013/2014 Achievement Achievement Target Achievement from deviations
2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017 planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2016/2017
Management 100% of calls | 100% of calls | 98% of calls | 100% of calls 97.5% 2.5% 2.5% calls
and provision . resolved resolved resolved
of Technical | eSOVed Within 241 in 24 | within 24 | within 24 escalated,
and functional | working hours. | hours  after | hours  after | hours  after to National
support, calls being logged | being logged. | being logged Treasury,
thus not
solved after
being logged resolved
and escalation within 24
of National hours
calls to LOGIK
where required.
( Includes
BAS, PERSAL,
LOGIS and
BACS)
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Capacity - - - 10 BAS 10 BAS - -

building ] ] ] 15 PERSAL | 15 PERSAL - -

;fz\sl:zzz | for ] ] ] 17 LOGIS 18 LOGIS 1 More logis

Departments training

to enhance conducted

effective due.t.o

utilisation of additional

transversal request

systems  and 4 Vulindlela 4 Vulindlela 5 Vulindlela - - -

sub-systems - 12 Forums 23 User 16 User 15 User Forum 1 One forum

Forums Forums cancelled

due to
unavailability
of members

Reports to - 12 8 Reports | 12 Reports | 12 Reports - -

enhance Consolidated | Consolidated | Consolidated | Consolidated

monitoring Reports Reports Reports Reports

compliance and

enforcement

of  prescribed

legislation and

policies.

Assessment - - - Quarterly 52 reports - -

reports on reports for 13

Optimal Departments

utilisation of (52 reports)

LOGIS.

Provide support - 13 Support and | 100% of new | 10% enrolled 90% Employees

and monitor Departments | monitor 13 | appointment within 6 months from

the  biometric supported and | departments’ | enrolled  on departments

headcount monitored head count | the Headcount were not

system system system within presenting

to ensure 6 months. themselves

PERSAL timeously for

integrity. verification.
However,
42% of new
appinntments
were enrolled
as at 31
March 2017.

BAS  System - 13 13 Quarterly 52 reports - -

Controller Departments Departments reports for 13

services Departments

provided on (52 reports)

behalf of

Provincial

Departments.
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Sub-programme: Public Private Partnership

Performance Actual Actual Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment on
Indicator Achievement  Achievement Achievement Target Achievement from deviations
2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017 planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2016/2017
Evaluate the | 4 Research 4 Research 1 Research 2 PPP projects 4 2 Two new
feasibility of potential | documents documents documents identification project
PPP projects and | developed developed. developed. reports identification reports
provide Project - developed ;
Advisory service to 2 re.glstered 2 P?P 2 PPP and registered gr;]aok?:aratlon
register PPP projects. Projects Pro'Jects PrO.JeCtS in Project .
NCISS & De registered registered development. Marine
Bos Resort Project
and Waste
Management PPP
Facilitate  Capacity | 2  workshops | 2 workshops | 2 workshops | 2 workshops 3 workshops 1 Additional
Building in | conducted conducted conducted workshop
accordance with the was
approved provincial conducted
IDMS in support of due to the
the institutionalisation compliance
of Communities of )
Practice. requirements for
the  SIPDM  for
Municipalities  and
Departments
Conduct 10  Provincial | 7 7 Quarterly 28 reports - -
Infrastructure Departments | Departments assessments
assessments )
(PIC) meeting | assessed. reports for 7
to determine | held with 7 Departments.
maturity levels of | departments. (28 reports)
Municipaliies  and - - Quarterly 45 reports 5 Due to
Departments fo assessments’ municipal
manage Imm‘ovatfle reports for 10 engagements a
Assets. and  identify Municipalities need was identified
remedial steps (40 reports) to assist additional
municipalities
as requested
by districts and
municipalities.
The additional
assessment was
also to align to the
existing support
being provided by
Treasury
Financial analysis of | 4 Quarterly | 4  Quarterly | 4  Quarterly | 4 Quarterly 4 - -
capital  expenditure | expenditure expenditure expenditure expenditure
trends and physical | outcomes outcomes outcomes outcomes
project verification on | report report report reports
provincial immovable | produced. produced. produced. produced
assets. 5 site visit 5 site visit 4 site visits 5 site visits 4 -1 One site visit
conducted. cancelled
due the IPMTEC
that were held

Sub-programme: Banking and Cash Flow Management
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Performance Actual Actual Actual Planned Actual Deviation from Commenton
Indicator Achievement Achievement Achievement Target Achievement planned target deviations

2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017 to Actual

Achievement
2016/2017

Number  of  Bank 12 12 12 12 12 - -
reconciliation for
Exchequer Account
Banking services 2 2 2 2 2 - -

evaluation reports.

Audited Provincial 1 1 1 1 1 - -
Revenue (PRF) annual
financial statements
produced.

Number of Cash Flow 6 6 6 6 6 - -
reports produced.

Review and maintain 1 1 1 1 1 - -
cash management
framework.

Review and maintain - - 2 4 4 - -
Investment Policy.

Reasons for all deviations
The programme could not reach its performance targets due to lack of corporation from third parties, especially with
regards to personnel head count.

Strategy to overcome areas of under performance

Continue to engage departments to improve compliance rate of employee verification.

Sub-programme expenditure

2016/2017 2015/2016

Assets and Liabilities Final Actual (Over)/Under Final Actual (Over)/Under
Management Appropriation Expenditure Expenditure Appropriation Expenditure Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
Programme Support 1,645 1,255 390 1,697 1,490 207
Asset Management 38,971 22,275 16,696 18,220 18,140 80
Support and Interlinked Financial 18,804 16,861 1,943 22,961 22,144 817
Systems
Public Private Partnership 6,556 6,208 348 6,023 6,023 -
Banking and Cash Flow 4,602 4,212 390 4,912 3,923 989
Management
Total 70,578 50,811 19,767 53,813 51,720 2,093

The underspending is mainly attributed to transfer payment that were not transferred to municipalities due them not
being able to comply with certain requirements of the service level agreements.
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4.4 Programme 4: Financial Governance
Programme Purpose:

To promote accountability and good governance through substantive reflection of financial activities of the province as
well as compliance with financial norms and standards.

The programme is made up of the following sub-programmes:

e Programme Support
e Accounting Services
* Norms and Standards
¢ Risk Management

Financial Governance

Strategic objectives Actual Planned Target Actual Deviation Comment on deviations
Achievement 2016/2017 Achievement from planned
2015/2016 2016/2017 target to Actual
Achievement for
2016/2017

Improved financial 2.97 FMCM level 3 2.78 0.24 Lack ofinternal controls and capacity
management capacity constraints in the department of
maturity (FMCM) to Health and Municipalities.
level 3 on financial
reporting.
Improved financial 2.88 FMC level 3 by 2.95 0.05 Two departments did not participate
management capacity Departments and it negatively the consolidation.
maturity to level
3 on compliance,
institutionalised
arrangements, 2.48 FMC level 3 by 2.57 0.43 Lack ofinternal controls and capacity
accountability and Municipalities. constraints in municipalities.
transparency within the
Province.
Improved financial 2.85 Improve risk 2.89 0.1 o 2 Departments did not
management capacity management participate in the FMCMM and
maturity to level 3 on risk maturity level therefore reducing the scores
management practices of 3 for 12 . Inadequate capacity in some of
by departments. Departments. the Departments to implement

concepts such as BCM and IT

risk
Improved financial 2.1 Improve risk 2.14 0.86 Lack of personnel (risk practitioners)
management capacity management in Municipalities
maturity to level 3 on risk maturity level
management practices of 3 for 31
by municipalities. Municipalities




Sub-programme: Accounting Services

Performance Indicator

Actual
Achievement
2013/2014
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Actual
Achievement
2014/2015
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Actual
Achievement
2015/2016

Planned
Target
2016/2017

Actual
Achievement
2016/2017

Deviation
from planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2016/2017

Comment on
deviations

Number of compliance | 43 Quarterly | 48 Quarterly | 48 Quarterly 4 4 reports on - -
reports on compliance | assessment assessment assessment compliance
certificates per | reports for | reports for | reports for certificates
departments departments departments departments
Number of compliance - 55 Quarterly | 42 Quarterly 4 4 reports on - -
reports on monitoring assessment assessment monitoring
tools per municipalities. reports for reports for reports
Number of capacity 3 4 Training | 13Workshops | 4 7 3 GRAP Training
building  programmes sessions Workshops for Public
implemented. Entities &
Municipalities
as well as
MCS/AMD
Training for
departments
had to be
arranged
to prepare
them for the
compilation
of AFS on the
prescribed
reporting
framework.
- 3 CFO | 7 CFO | 4 CFO 6 2 There was
Forums Forums Forums a need for
additional
forums to deal
with  reforms
and schedule
to ensure
timeous
submission of
AFS
Number of reports on - 65 73 4 4 reports on - -
audit action plans. assessment assessment audit  action
reports on | reports on plans
audit action | audit action
plans plans
Consolidated  annual 2 1 1 1 1 - -
financial information
tabled by 31 October.
Number of - - - 30 30 - -
municipalities supported
and monitored on
implementation of
MSCOA
Number of  support - - - 1 1 - -
intervention
implemented to address
financial reporting gaps
identified the FMCMM
assessment.
Number of progress - - - 2 2 - -
reports on the Municipal
support strategy:

Financial reporting.
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Performance Actual Actual Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment on
Indicator Achievement Achievement Achievement Target Achievement from deviations
2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017 planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2016/2017
Number of support - - - 4 8 4 Additional
intervention support
implemented  to interventions
address gaps were provided
identified  during to entities,
the FMCMM. i.e  business
continuity,
development
of risk
management
framework,
risk  mitigation
action plans.
Risk Management - 3 5 reports 4 Reports 4 Reports - -
status of the
province reported
to relevant - - 1 consolidated | 1consolidated | 1 consolidated - -
stakeholders. risk register risk register risk register
Number of | 10 Provincial | 4 Provincial | 5 RMC Forums 4 RM forums 5 RM forums 1 An  additional
capacity building | Risk Risk forum was for
programmes Management | Management Municipalities
implemented Forum Forum in two districts
within the (Namakwa
province. & ZFM)
and was held in
Upington
- 3 Provincial | 2 RMC 2 RMC 4 RMC 2 Workshops
Risk Workshops Workshops Workshops that were not
Management planned for
Forum were arranged
as per requests
from Nama
Khoi LM & JTG
DM.
Number of - - - 2 reports 2 reports - -
progress reports

on the Municipal
support strategy:
Risk Management

Reasons for all deviations

No underperformance has been recorded.

Strategy to overcome areas of under performance

No underperformance has been recorded.
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2016/2017 2015/2016

Financial Governance Final Actual (Over)/Under Final Actual (Over)/Under

Appropriation Expenditure Expenditure Appropriation Expenditure Expenditure
Programme Support 1,677 1,677 - 1,860 1,609 251
Accounting Services 10,511 8,818 1,693 8,358 8,358 -
Norms and Standards 7,212 6,901 31 5,788 5,759 29
Risk Management 10,554 9,161 1,393 5,531 5,366 165
Total 29,954 26,557 3,397 21,537 20,994 543

The underspending indicated above is mainly attributed to the implementation of MSCOA project that will be finalised in
the new financial year and the transfer payment to municipality which could not be transferred due to reporting issues.
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4.5 Programme 5: Internal Audit

Programme Purpose

a) To provide internal audit service to the Northern Cape Provincial Departments.

b) To provide audit committee oversight services to the Northern Cape Provincial Departments.

The programme includes the following sub-programme:

*  Programme Support
e Education Cluster

e Health Cluster

e Sector Departments
e DPW Cluster

Sub-programme: Programme Support (Audit Committee)

Strategic Actual Planned Target Actual Deviation Comment on deviations
objectives Achievement 2016/2017 Achievement from planned

2015/2016 2016/2017 target to Actual

Achievement for
2016/2017
Convene 260 61 52 87 35 Significantly more Audit Committee
Audit Committee meetings were held due to Audit
meetings in Committee oversight that extended to
adherence to 5 listed Public Entities in the province
the legislative (McGregor Museum, Kalahari Kid
requirements. Corporation, NCEDA, NC Gambling
Board, NC Liquor Board).

Sub-programme: Programme Support (Audit Committee)

Performance Actual Actual Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment on
Indicator Achievement Achievement Achievement Target Achievement from deviations
2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017 planned

target to
Actual
Achievement
2016/2017
Number of - - 4 out of 5 1 1 - -
Compliance
Assessments
to the Audit
Committee
Charter

Internal Audit

Strategic Actual Planned Target Actual Deviation Comment on deviations
objectives Achievement 2016/2017 Achievement from planned

2015/2016 2016/2017 target to Actual

Achievement for
2016/2017

Execution of the 200 200 257 57 Significantly more internal audit reports
approved annual were issued due to the extension of
audit plans service to the entities, ad-hoc requests

that were fulfilled and quarterly assurance
reviews conducted on audit action plans.
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Sub-programme: Education Cluster

Performance Actual Actual Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment on
Indicator Achievement Achievement Achievement Target Achievement from deviations
2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 lanned
2016/2017 2016/2017 tgrget to
Actual
Achievement
2016/2017
Number of risk 3 3 3 3 6 3 The increase in plans
based plans is due to the addition
approved by AC. of Public Entities

(NCEDA / NC Liquor
Board / NC Gambling

Board

Number of audit 31% 118% 152% 50 66 16 Additional audit

reports issued. assignments were
conducted due
to management
requests from
departments and
risk assessment

conducted by internal
audit after the 2015-
16 final external audit
report was issued.

Number of | 3 out 5 as |3 out 5 as |4 out 5 as 12 14 2 Various assessments
assessments assessed by | assessed by | assessed by received from the
done by clients clients clients department and 2
departments (1 additional from
per quarter for NC Education
each of the 3 department
departments)

Number of | 4 out 5 as |4 out 5 as |4 out 5 as 1 1 - -
assessments assessed assessed assessed

of internal audit | by audit | by audit | by audit

by the audit | committee committee committee

committee.( 1 per

year)

Number of internal PC GC GC 4 4 - -

quality  reviews
conducted ( 1 per
year)

Sub-programme: Health Cluster

Performance Actual Actual Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment on
Indicator Achievement Achievement Achievement Target Achievement from deviations
2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017 planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2016/2017
Number of risk 3 3 3 3 3 - -
based plans
approved by AC.
Number of audit 30% 106% 100% 50 52 2 Additional audits were
reports issued completed as a result
of ad hoc requests by
departments.
Number of 3outof5 3outof5 4 out of 5 12 12 - -

assessments  of
internal audit by
departments.

Number of 3outof5 5outof 5 4 out of 5 1 1 - -
assessments

of internal audit
by the audit
committee.

Number of internal PC PC GC 4 4 - -
and/ or external
periodic  reviews
of compliance to
1A standards.
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Sub-programme: Sector Departments

Performance Actual Actual Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment on
Indicator Achievement Achievement Achievement Target Achievement from deviations
2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017 planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2016/2017
Number of risk 3 3 3 3 5 2 Two (2) additional
based plans entities were added
approved by AC. to the cluster
responsibility  during
the financial vyear
(McGregor Museum
and Kalahari Kid).
Number of audit 34% 102% 126% 50 73 23 4 reports were carried
reports issued over from the 3rd
quarter. 1 report was
an ad-hoc assignment
as per management
request. 8 reports
were as a result of
review of IA plan.
Number of 3ouths 4outb 4 outb 12 12 - -
assessments  of
internal audit by
departments.
Number of 3ouths 4outh 4 outb 1 1 - -
assessments
of internal audit
by the audit
committee.
Number of internal PC PC GC 4 4 - -
and/ or external
periodic reviews
of compliance to
I1A standards.
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Sub-programme: DPW Cluster

Performance Actual Actual Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment on
Indicator Achievement Achievement Achievement Target Achievement from deviations
2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017 planned
target to
Actual
Achievement

2016/2017
Number of risk 3 4 4 3 3 - -
based plans
approved by AC.
Number of audit 29% 97% 114% 50 66 16 Additional audits
reports issued were requested from

departments.

Number of 3outb 3outh 4o0ut5 12 13 1 Various assessments
assessments  of received from the 3
internal audit by departments plus the
departments. NCFMTE.
Number of 4o0ut5 3outh 4o0ut5 1 1 - -
assessments

of internal audit
by the audit
committee.

Number of internal PC GC GC 4 4 - -
and/ or external
periodic  reviews
of compliance to
1A standards.

Sub-programme expenditure

2016/2017 2015/2016
Internal Audit Final Actual (Over)/Under Final Actual (Over)/Under
Appropriation Expenditure Expenditure Appropriation Expenditure Expenditure
Programme Support 8,901 7,769 1,132 4,755 4,537 217
Education 5,971 5,962 9 5,670 5,670 -
Health 6,022 5,945 77 6,051 6,028 23
Sector Departments 5,915 5,915 - 5,223 5,223 -
DPW 5,872 5,872 - 5,704 5,704 -
Total 32,681 31,463 1,218 27,403 27,162 241

The underspending is as a result of delay in filling of vacancies and the extension of shared internal audit services to
public entities of which some payments rolled over into the next financial year.
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5. TRANSFER PAYMENTS

5.1. Transfer payments to public entities
The department does not have any public entities.

5.2. Transfer payments to all organisations other than public entities
Transfer payment effected was to municipalities, departmental agencies, households and non-profitable organisation.

Transfers to household relate significantly to payments for leave gratuity paid to officials who have resigned from the
department and donations made from the MEC’s discretionary fund.

Transfer payments to non-profitable were donations made in terms of the departmental corporate social responsibility.

Transfers to municipalities relate to transfers made in-line with the municipal financial management grant in supporting
municipalities in ensuring that GRAP compliant financial statements and asset registers are compiled.

6. CONDITIONAL GRANTS

The department is not a recipient of conditional grants.

7. DONOR FUNDS

No donor assistance was received by the department.

8. CAPITAL INVESTMENT

The nature of the Department is such that there is no infrastructure related projects or significant capital investment
projects. The only capital procurement being initiated is regarding office furniture and equipment and related capital
equipment.
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INTRODUCTION

The Department is committed to maintaining the highest standards of governance, as good governance is
important for the management of public finances and resources. Good financial governance builds business
confidence and assures business and community members that resources are utilized effectively and efficiently
in achieving the objectives of the department.

During the year, the department has supported other entities in improving governance and has directed all
efforts towards an improvement in the audit outcomes; transparent and fair supply chain management practices;
efficient and effective spending by departments and sound cash management.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management has become and integral part of the department’'s processes. The Risk Management
Committee is functional and convenes on a quarterly basis. The Chairperson issues a report to the Accounting
Officer on a quarterly basis highlighting areas of concern. The Department is steadily working towards developing
its effectiveness on risk management.

The Department has an approved risk management policy and strategy in place are compiled in line with the
National Treasury Risk Management Framework of 2010.

The risk register is reviewed on an annual basis with the strategic risk assessment being concluded during the
departmental strategic session and the operational risk assessments finalised by the respective directorates.
New and emerging risks are identified and reported on quarterly at the Risk Management Committee and the
Audit Committee once they have been reported to the CRO.

The Audit Committee advises the department on risk management and monitors the system of risk management
by analysis the Chairpersons report and the progress on the implementation and action plans.

FRAUD AND CORRUPTION

The fraud prevention plan is compiled based on the minimum anticorruption capacity model (MACC) that is
reviewed on an annual basis. The respective key stakeholders, eg Finance, HR, Security Management and
Risk Management give input into the document.

The Department has an approved Whistleblowing policy in place which details the strategies and reporting
mechanisms that are adopted in the organisation.

Through detection controls, an incident of petty cash fraud was reported and investigated. The total loss to the
department was R4,837 which will be recovered from the individual pension benefits. It must be noted that the
official is no longer an employee of the department.

MINIMISING CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Senior Managers are required in terms of the Public Service Regulations to disclose annually their financial
and other interest to ensure that where possible conflict of interest is minimized. Furthermore, all supply chain
practitioners and bid committee members are required to declare their interest annually and per bid committee
meeting to ensure transparency in the procurement processes. No conflict of interest incidence has been
identified or reported for the year under review. Staff members who conduct business and receive additional
remuneration are required to request permission from the accounting officer. Declaration of interest by bid
specification, bid evaluation and bid adjudication committee members on any bid which is being considered.
Recruitment and selection panel members are required to sign the declaration of interest during the process.
Transparency and accountability is key within our department, thus we have ensured that vetting of all newly
appointed officials occurs.
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CODE OF CONDUCT

Newly appointed officials are inducted on their first day at work, and the Public Service Code of Conduct manual
is handed to them on that day. Breach thereof is addressed through proper disciplinary procedures. NCPT
officials are oriented on the code of conduct; this has improved the ethical behaviour of the officials as there
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were no cases reported during this financial year.

HEALTH SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

Health and Safety Committee was in operation to ensure compliance with the relevant legislation and to
champion health and safety matters at the work place. Quarterly meetings were held and inspections were

conducted in the buildings.

PORTFOLIO COMMITTEES

The Department provided feedback to the Portfolio Committee on the following:

Annual Performance Plan 2016/17

1st, 2" and 3RP Quarter Reports
Annual Report for 2015/16.

The following were the resolution of the committee

Resolution

No.

Subject

ANNUAL REPORT

Response by the department

Resolved
(Yes/No)

1

Engage in strategies in encouraging
departments to pay municipal debt

Established a debtors committee forum between departments;
Established a district debtors forum which is between
departments and municipalities;

Currently assisting municipalites with data cleansing to
improve the credibility of information, clearing and reconciling of
government accounts, thus improving collection rate;
Government debt Instruction Note provided to municipalities to
assist with inaccurate reporting

YES

Assist Provincial Departments and
municipalities in spending conditional
grants

Municipalities report to PT on a quarterly basis on the budget
vs expenditure. Spending on each grant is assessed and
municipalities are advised accordingly

Departments report to PT on a monthly & quarterly basis. An
assessment is performed on actual expenditure vs grant output
as indicated in the business plan/grant framework;

Reports are signed off by PT prior to department’s submission to
National Departments;

Continuous engagement with departments are undertaken to
mitigate slow spending or underperformance.

Infrastructure Management PMTECs have been established in
order to review the funding of projects, spending and performance

YES

QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORTS

1.

Assist Provincial Departments and
municipalities in spending conditional
grants

Continuous engagement have been facilitated with municipalities
on the Municipal Infrastructure Grant(MIG) allocation, especially
for sport facilities.

District Infrastructure Forums engagements in conjunction with
COGHSTA were facilitated to provide technical support in terms
of spending on MIG allocation and conducting site visits
Provincial Infrastructure Committee has been reviewing the
funding of projects, spending and performance.

Moderation process conducted with National Sectors and
National Treasury on the Performance Based Incentive Grant
Processes (PBIS)

Infrastructure Adjustment Budget workshop conducted with
National Treasury and Provincial stakeholders

YES

Engage in vigorous implementation
strategies to ensure that municipalities
use grants for intended purposes
and apply punitive measures for non-
compliance

Grants allocated to municipalities are transferred by National
Treasury, thus the province will not be in position to implement
punitive measures;

A committee consisting of DCOG & COGHSTA reviews
performance of conditional grants spending and make
recommendation on how municipalites can improve their
spending rates;

District Infrastructure Forums engagements in conjunction
with COGHSTA were facilitated to provide technical support in
terms of spending on MIG allocation and conducting site visits

YES
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Resolution Subject Response by the department Resolved
No. (Yes/No)
3. Ensure that the implementation of the | Pilot Phase: YES
municipal support strategy across all | * Renosterberg, all asset management five issues were cleared
municipalities is accelerated and a new issue on valuation was raised which is currently
being addressed.
. Dikgatlong the support provided resulted in an improvement

of audit outcomes, i.e. from disclaimer to qualify for the audit
opinion of 2015/16 financial year.

Second Phase:

Programme extended to the following municipalities

. Magareng

. Phokwane,
. Kammiesberg,
. NamakKhoi, and
. Richtersveld
ANNUAL REPORT
1. Ensurethatthe ICT strategyiscompatible | The ICT strategy has been updated to align to the departmental | YES
with the departmental | strategy.
strategies
2 Provide support to departments with | Provincial Supply Chain Management unit conducted various | YES
regard to supply chain workshops/training sessions with departments to provide advice

management policies and regulations on new pieces of legislations and frameworks. These were also
consulted at various CFO forums. The unit also conducted individual
compliance visits in order to determine areas that departments
needed assistance with.

8. SCOPA RESOLUTIONS

Resolution Subject Details Response by the Resolved
No. department (Yes/No)
1. Support to be provided Provincial Treasury as the leading department | The internal controls have | YES
to  departments  and in enforcing sounding financial management | been maintained and
municipalities within the province must maintain and sustain the | departments and municipalities

audit outcome achieved. Also replicate the best | are continuously assisted in
practices implemented within the department to | improving compliance
service delivery departments and municipalities

9. PRIOR MODIFICATIONS TO AUDIT REPORTS

The Department obtained an unqualified audit opinion with no matters of emphasis in the prior year. Continuous efforts
were implemented to ensure that the opinion is improved, thus the clean audit opinion for the current year

Nature of qualification, disclaimer, adverse Financial year in Progress made in clearing / resolving the matter

opinion and matters of non-compliance which it first arose
Unqualified with no matters of emphasis 201314 Not Applicable
Matters of emphasis: Verification of qualifications was 2014/15 Verification of qualifications is done prior to appointments.

done subsequent to appointments

Unqualified with no matters of emphasis 2015/16 Not Applicable
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10. INTERNAL CONTROL UNIT

Internal control unitis located in Financial Management sub-programme. Currently the unit only has one official responsible
for compliance checks on all relevant areas within financial management. The following is the work performed by the
internal control:

Auditing of salary claims, S&T and fuel claims:

*  Check fuel claims — ensure compliance to the Policy;
*  Check Salary claims

e Check S&T claims — ensure compliance to the Policy.
Test controls within the Transport unit

e Check Trip authorizations

e Check Logbooks
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11. INTERNAL AUDIT

The Internal Audit service has been performed by the Northern Cape Provincial Treasury‘s “Provincial Internal Audit
Service”. The function was setup under section 38(1)a()(i) and section 76(4)(e) of the PFMA as a shared function for
the Northern Cape Provincial Administration, and in terms of paragraph 3.2.3. of the Treasury Regulations.

Internal Audit provides management with independent, objective assurance and consulting services designed to add
value and to continuously improve the operations of the Department. It assisted the department to accomplish its
objective by bringing a systematic disciplined approach to evaluate and improve effectiveness of Governance, Risk
Management and Control processes. The following key activities are performed in this regard:

 Assess and make appropriate recommendations for improving the governance processes in achieving the
department’s objectives;

» Evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness and contribute to the improvements of risk management processes;

« Assist the Accounting Officer in maintaining efficient and effective controls by evaluating those controls to determine
their effectiveness and efficiency and by developing recommendations foe enhancement or improvement.

Using the risk assessment as a basis, audit reviews for the year included operations, compliance, performance and
follow-up reviews. In terms of the approved Internal Audit Operational Plan 2016-17, the unit planned for thirteen audits
and twenty-two audit assignments were conducted which included follow up audits and performance information’s was
reviewed on quarterly basis. The Biometric access control system was added due to the risk assessment conducted by
internal audit.

The Auditor-General South Africa, Provincial Accountant General and Provincial Risk Management Unit were invited to
the Audit Committee meetings.

Summary of audit work done

The Provincial Internal Audit Unit must evaluate and contribute to the improvement of governance, risk management
and control processes using a systematic discipline approach:

* Governance: making appropriate recommendation by improving the governance processes

* Risk management : Evaluating risk exposures relating to the Department’s governance, operations and information
system

*  Control: Evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness of control in responding to risk within the Department’s governance,
operations and information system

12. AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

We are pleased to present our report for the financial year ended 31 March 2017.

Audit Committee Responsibility

The audit committee reports that it has complied with its responsibilities arising from section 38(1)(a), 76(4)(d) and 77 of
the Public Finance Management Act and Treasury Regulations 3.1. It has adopted appropriate formal terms of reference
as the Audit Committee Charter, has regulated its affairs and discharged its responsibilities in compliance thereof.

Audit Committee Members and Attendance

The audit committee consists of the members listed below. It meets as frequent as mandated by the approved audit
committee charter and as often as it deems necessary.

During the financial year under review, 5 meetings were convened as per its charter.
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Attendance of meetings was as follows:

Qualifications Internal or If internal, position Date appointed DE No. of
External in the department Resigned = Meetings
attended
Adv. DJ Block B.luris,LLB, Higher Diploma In | External 01 December N/A 05
Taxation 2014
Mr. AL Kimmie B.Compt(hons);RGA;SAIPA;MBA; | External 01 December N/A 04
Reg. Public Service Financial 2014
Officer
Mr. V.A Makaleni | Master in Public Administration | External 01 December N/A 04
(UP) 2014
Bachelor of Commerce

(Accounting) (UFS)

Management Advancement
Programme (WITS)

Advanced Management
Development Programme (UP)

Certificate in Risk Management

(UJ)
Ms OJ Gill B Com, B Com (hons) in Business | Internal Chief Director 01 December | 31 October 02
Management, Cert. in Executive 2014 2016
Development Program Department of Public
Works
Ms. E Botes ND: Police Administration, | Internal Acting HOD 01 December | 31 October 00
Bachelor's degree in Police 2014 2016
Science, Certificate in Executive Dept. of Environment
Development Program and Nature
Conservation

The Effectiveness of Internal Control

We have reviewed the reports of the internal auditors, the audit report on the annual Financial Statements and the
management report of the Auditor-General of South Africa. Nothing has come to our attention that would indicate a
material breakdown in Internal controls in this department.

The department has taken full responsibility and ownership for the implementation of risk management. The challenge
remains to institutionalize risk management throughout the department. The Audit Committee noted a number of
emerging risks and will be monitoring these on a regular basis.

We have fulfilled our mandate with regards to the annual financial statements as mentioned below. We have reviewed
and concur with management’s acceptance of the AGSA’s management report. We can confirm that there are no
unresolved issues. The Audit Committee is satisfied with the content and quality of quarterly reports in respect of in-
year management and quarterly performance reports submitted in terms of the PFMA and the Treasury regulations as
prepared by the Accounting Officer of the department during the year under review.

Evaluation of Annual Financial Statements

The audit committee has:

* Reviewed and discussed the audited annual financial statements to be included in the annual report, with the
Auditor-General and the Accounting Officer;

* Reviewed the Auditor-General’'s management report and management’s responset thereto;

* Reviewed changes to accounting policies and practices as reported in the annual financial statements

* Reviewed the department’s processes for compliance with legal and regulatory provisions;

* Reviewed the information on predetermined objectives as reported in the annual report;

* Reviewed material adjustments resulting from the audit of the department; and

* Reviewed and where appropriate recommended changes to the interim financial statements as presented by the
department for the six months ending 30 September 2016.
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Internal Audit

In line with the PFMA and Treasury Regulations requirements, internal audit provides the audit committee and
Management with reasonable assurance that the internal controls are adequate and effective. This is achieved by a risk
based internal audit plan, internal audit assessing the adequacy of controls mitigating the risks and the audit committee
monitoring implementation of corrective actions.

The following internal audits were approved of which all were completed during the year under review:

* Asset Management

e Biometrics Access Control System

* HRM Recruitment and Selection

* Human Resource Management: Employee health and Wellness
* Human Resource Management: Employee Personal Management Development
* ICT Governance

* Interim Financial Statements as at 30 September 2016

* Management Performance Assessment Tool 2016

* Management rectification plan on AGSA findings\

*  Quarterly Follow up Audits

*  Quarterly Performance Information

* Review of the Annual Financial Statements as at 31 March 2016
* Risk and Fraud Management

* Salary Management

e Supply Chain Management

The audit committee will encourage increased assurance over significant risk by overseeing the implementation of
combined assurance principles.

In -Year Management and Monthly/ Quarterly Report

The Audit Committee through the Internal Audit Function was satisfied with the content and quality of quarterly reports
prepared and issued by the Accounting Officer and the department during the year.

The reports were discussed with Department officials. Progress has been made in the development and quality of these
management reports and the department has been reporting monthly and quarterly to the Office of the Premier and
Provincial Treasury as required by the PFMA.

Risk Management

Progress on the departmental risk management was reported on a quarterly basis to the Audit Committee and is satisfied
that the actual management of risk is receiving attention, although there are areas that still require improvement.
Management should continue to support the Risk Officer to even further enhance the performance of the Department.
The functioning of the Risk Management Committee will be monitored during the 20017/18 year.

One-on-One Meeting with the Accounting Officer
The Audit Committee has met with the Accounting Officer for the department to address unresolved issues.
Report to the Executive Authority

The Audit Committee has met with the Executive Authority to apprise the MEC on the performance of the department.




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY VOTE 8
ANNUAL REPORT 2017

Auditor’s General Report

We have reviewed the department’s implementation plan for the audit issues raised in the prior year on a quarterly basis.
The audit committee has met with the Auditor General to ensure that there are no unresolved issues that emanated from
the regulatory audit. Corrective actions on detailed finding emanating from current regulatory audit will be monitored by
the audit committee on regular basis.

Conclusion

The Audit Committee wishes to express its appreciation to the Management of the Department, AGSA and Provincial
Internal Audit for the co-operation and information they have provided to fulfil our mandate and enable us to compile
this report.

The Audit Committee concurs and accepts the Auditor-General’'s Report on the annual financial statements.

f—/g
‘?—" ————

Advocate DJ Block
Chairperson of the Audit Committee
Northern Cape Provincial Treasury
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1. INTRODUCTION

The employer strives to create a conducive working environment for its employees and has enabled it to address the
interest of employees. The department continues to run a successful and innovative health and wellness programme,
effective bursary scheme, transparent and fair employee performance management and development system,
recruitment and selection policy is also fully implemented.

2. OVERVIEW OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Priorities for Human Resource Management for this financial year was to ensure that there is progress in attaining
50/50 equity at SMS level, this is an ongoing priority as currently there is still the inequity within the sms structure. This
is also addressed by the departmental approved EE plan. Currently there are only two (2) vacant funded posts at SMS
level, recruitment will target women at SMS level who meet the minimum requirements when filling these posts. Current
departmental resources will be utilized and this will be within six months of the post being vacant depending on the
timeframe of the moratorium process.

Target is also on specific people with disabilities as the department has not reached the 2% target. User friendly facilities
to accommodate officials with disabilities has also been given a priority in this financial year. This is also dealt with by
ensuring that there is continuous representation of EE members in recruitment processes.

Emphasis has also been placed on the finalisation of the Departmental Organisational Structure in line with the approved
generic structure for Provincial Treasuries. Meetings are held with appointed consultants for the speeding up of approval
for the structure. Continuous clean-up of the PERSAL establishment is also given priority.

HRM has ensured that the vacancy rate is kept below 10% and by end of financial year was at 7%.

HRM policies are reviewed and approved. Final consultation is with the unions for finalization of the retention and
succession planning policy to ensure that the department has got a strategy to attract and retain officials especially with
scarce and critical skills.

In addition to the training that officials underwent, SMS members also attended the leadership programme and will still
continue to attend other modules to ensure that there is continued empowerment and capacitation in an effort towards
strengthening their leadership and governance skills and managerial capabilities.

Service provider for EAP has been appointed and the launched. There is continuation of engagements with GEMS and
Department of Health for Health awareness and screenings of chronic disease including voluntary testing. Health and
safety reps have been appointed and so as to ensure that the OHSA is fully implemented.

Targets that were partially achieved will be given priority in the new financial year as others were fully achieved.
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3. HUMAN RESOURCES OVERSIGHT STATISTICS

3.1. Personnel related expenditure

Table 3.1.1 Personnel expenditure by programme for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Programme Total Personnel Training Professional Personnel Average
expenditure expenditure expenditure and special expenditure personnel
(R’000) (R’000) (R’000) services asa% cost per
expenditure of total employee
(R’000) expenditure (R’000)
Administration 86,138 46,730 590 - 54.3 351
Sustainable Resource Management 47,953 39,027 3 - 81.4 650
Asset & Liability Management 50,812 33,651 163 - 66.2 961
Financial Governance 26,556 18,147 1,026 - 68.3 362
Internal Audit 31,464 26,646 1,654 - 84.7 392
Total 242,923 164,201 2,478 - 67.6 475

Table 3.1.2 Personnel costs by salary band for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Salary band Personnel expenditure % of total No. of employees Average
(R’000) personnel cost personnel cost
per employee
(R’000)
Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 1 0.01 6 2
Skilled (level 3-5) 8,908 5.43 41 217
Highly skilled production (levels 6-8) 36,050 21.9 118 306
Highly skilled supervision (levels 9-12) 89,760 54.7 158 568
Senior and Top management (levels 13-16) 29,472 17.9 23 1,281
Total 164,201 100 346 475

Table 3.1.3 Salaries, Overtime, Home Owners Allowance and Medical Aid by programme for the period 1 April 2016 and

31 March 2017

Salaries Overtime Home Owners Medical Aid
Allowance
Programme
Amount Salaries Amount Overtime Amount HOA as Amount Medical aid
(R’000 as a % of (R’000) as a % of (R’000) a % of (R’000) as a % of
personnel personnel personnel personnel
costs costs costs costs
Administration 36,790 78.7 83 0.18 1,158 2.48 1,737 3.72
Sustainable Resource 31,357 80.4 - - 738 1.89 1,183 3.03
Management
Asset & Liability Management 27,563 81.9 29 0.09 522 1.55 926 2.75
Financial Governance 14,756 81.3 - - 282 1.55 556 3.06
Internal Audit 21,203 79.6 - - 590 2.21 853 3.20
Total 131,669 80.2 112 0.07 3,290 2.00 5,255 3.20
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Table 3.1.4 Salaries. Overtime, Home Owners Allowance and Medical Aid by salary band for the period 1 April 2016 and

31 March 2017

Salaries Overtime Home Owners Medical Aid
CETEA LN Allowance
Amount Salaries Amount Overtime Amount HOA as Amount Medical aid
(R’000 as a % of (R’000) as a % of (R’000) a % of (R’000) as a % of
personnel personnel personnel personnel
costs costs costs costs
Skilled (level 1-2) 24,735 83.9 - - - - 2 -
Skilled (level 3-5) 71,788 79.9 - - 504 0.31 617 0.38
Highly skilled production (levels 28,068 77.9 - - 1,334 0.81 1,975 1.20
6-8)
Highly skilled supervision (levels 6,968 78.2 112 0.07 1,340 0.81 2,353 1.43
9-12
Senior management (level 13- 110 10.0 - - 112 0.07 308 0.19
16)
Total 131,669 80.2 112 0.07 3,290 2.0 5,255 3.20

3.2. Employment and Vacancies

Table 3.2.1 Employment and vacancies by programme as on 31 March 2017

Programme Number of posts Number of Vacancy Rate Number of employees
on approved posts filled additional to the
establishment establishment

Administration 123 17 4.88 4
Sustainable Resource Management 73 68 6.85 -

Assets and Liabilities 70 60 14.3 1

Financial Governance 37 35 5.41 -

Internal Audit 59 54 8.47 -

Total 362 334 7.73 23

The above figure of number of post filled excludes audit committee members
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Table 3.2.2 Employment and vacancies by salary band as on 31 March 2017

Salary band Number of posts Number of posts Vacancy Rate Number of employees
on approved filled additional to the establishment
establishment
Lower skilled ( 1-2) 6 6 - -
Skilled(3-5) 42 41 2.38 2
Highly skilled production (6-8) 114 101 11.4 10
Highly skilled supervision (9-12) 171 158 7.60 9
Senior management (13-16) 29 28 3.45 2
Total 362 334 7.73 23

Table 3.2.3 Employment and vacancies by critical occupations as on 31 March 2017

Critical occupation Number of posts Number of posts Vacancy Rate Number of employees
on approved filled additional to the
establishment establishment

Administrative Related 55 49 10.9 6

Client Inform Clerks (Switchb. Receipt. 1 1 - -

Inform Clerks)

Communication and Information Related 3 3 - -

Finance and Economics Related 63 58 7.93 -

Financial and Related Professionals 91 80 121 13

Financial Clerks and Credit Controllers 35 34 2.85 2

Food Services Aids and Waiters 9 8 11.1 -

Human Resources & Organisat. Developm. 2 1 50 -

& Related Prof

Human Resources Clerks 3 3 - -

Human Resources Related 20 19 5 -

Information Technology Related 9 8 111 -

Library Mail and Related Clerks 10 10 - -

Light Vehicle Drivers 3 3 - -

Messengers Porters and Deliverers 4 4 - -

Other Information Technology Personnel 4 4 - -

Other Occupations 1 1 - -

Risk Management and Security Services 4 3 25 -

Secretaries & Other Keyboard Operating 25 25 - -

Clerks

Senior Managers 20 19 5 2

Total 362 334 7.73 23
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3.3. Filling of SMS Posts

Table 3.3.1 SMS post information as on 31 March 2017

SMS Level Total Total number % of SMS Total number of SMS % of SMS posts
number of of SMS posts posts filled posts vacant vacant
funded SMS filled
posts
Director-General/ Head of - - - - -
Department
Salary Level 16 1 1 100 - -
Salary Level 15 1 - - 1 100
Salary Level 14 7 7 100 - -
Salary Level 13 19 18 94.7 1 5.26
Total 28 26 92.9 2 714

Table 3.3.2 SMS post information as on 30 September 2016

SMS Level Total Total % of SMS Total number of % of SMS posts
number number of posts filled SMS posts vacant vacant
of funded SMS posts
SMS posts filled
Director-General/ Head of - - - - -
Department
Salary Level 16 1 1 100 - -
Salary Level 15 1 - - 1 100
Salary Level 14 7 7 100 - -
Salary Level 13 19 19 100 - -
Total 28 27 96.4 1 3.57

Table 3.3.3 Advertising and filling of SMS posts for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

SMS Level Advertising Filling of Posts

Number of vacancies per Number of vacancies per Number of vacancies per level

level advertised in 6 months level filled in 6 months of not filled in 6 months but filled
of becoming vacant becoming vacant in 12 months

Director-General/ Head of Department - -

Salary Level 16 -

Salary Level 15 -

Salary Level 14 -

Salary Level 13 -

Total -
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Table 3.3.4 Reasons for not having complied with the filling of funded vacant SMS - Advertised within 6 months and filled
within 12 months after becoming vacant for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Reasons for vacancies not advertised within six months

1. The post was advertised within six months of becoming vacant in 2015, it was then re-advertised in 2016 and filled within the same financial year
(2016/17)

2. The HOD post is vacant for more than six months

Reasons for vacancies not filled within twelve months

1. NA
2. Filling of the HOD post is the responsibility of the Office of the Premier

Table 3.3.5 Disciplinary steps taken for not complying with the prescribed timeframes for filling SMS posts within 12
months for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Reasons for vacancies not advertised within six months

N/A

Reasons for vacancies not filled within six months

N/A

3.4. Job Evaluation

Table 3.4.1 Job Evaluation by Salary band for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Salary band Number of Number % of posts Posts Upgraded Posts downgraded
posts on of Jobs evaluated
approved Evaluated by salary = Number % of Number % of
establishment bands posts posts
evaluated evaluated
Lower Skilled (Levels1-2) 6 - - - - - -
Skilled (Levels 3-5) 42 - - - - - -
Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 114 - - - - - -
Highly skilled supervision 171 - - - - - -
(Levels 9-12)
Senior Management Service Band A 19 - - - - - -
Senior Management Service Band B 7 - - - - - -
Senior Management Service Band C 2 - - - - - -
Senior Management Service Band D 1 - - - - - -

Total 362 - - - - - -
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Table 3.4.2 Profile of employees whose positions were upgraded due to their posts being upgraded for the period 1 April
2016 and 31 March 2017

Gender African Asian Coloured White Total

Female - - - - -

Male - - - - -

Total - - - - -

Employees with a disability

Table 3.4.3 Employees with salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation by occupation for the period
1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Occupation Number of Job evaluation level Remuneration level Reason for deviation

employees

Total number of employees whose salaries exceeded the level determined by job evaluation -

Percentage of total employed -

Table 3.4.4 Profile of employees who have salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation for the period
1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Gender African Asian Coloured White Total

Female - - - - -

Male - - - - -

Total - - - - -

Notes
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3.5. Employment Changes

Table 3.5.1 Annual turnover rates by salary band for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Salary band Number of employees at Appointments Terminations Turnover rate
beginning of period- and transfers and transfers
1 April 2017 into the out of the
department department

Lower skilled INTERNS( Levels 1-2) 6 6 - -
Skilled (Levels3-5) 41 4 3 7.31
Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 101 16 8 7.92
Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12) 159 20 6 3.77
Senior Management Service Bands A (L 13) 18 1 3 16.7
Senior Management Service Bands B (L14) 7 1 - -
Senior Management Service Bands C (L15) - 1 - -
Senior Management Service Bands D 1 - - -
Total 334 49 20 5.98

Table 3.5.2 Annual turnover rates by critical occupation for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Critical occupation Number of employees Appointments and Terminations and Turnover rate
at beginning of transfers into the transfers out of the
period-April 2016 department department
Senior Managers 20 - 2 10
TOTAL 20 - 2 10

The table below identifies the major reasons why staff left the department.

Table 3.5.3 Reasons why staff left the department for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Termination Type Number % of Total Resignations
Death 1 2.38
Resignation 7 16.7
Expiry of contract 20 47.6

Dismissal — operational changes - -

Dismissal — misconduct - -

Dismissal — inefficiency - -

Discharged due to ill-health 1 24
Retirement 1 24
Transfer to other Public Service Departments 12 23.1
Other - -
Total 42

Total number of employees who left as a % of total employment 12.6
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Table 3.5.4 Promotions by critical occupation for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Occupation Employees Promotions Salary level promotions Progressions to Notch progression
1 April 2017 to another as a % of employees by another notch within  as a % of employees
salary level occupation a salary level by occupation
Snr Managers 28 - - 20 71.4
TOTAL 28 - - 20 71.4

Table 3.5.5 Promotions by salary band for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Salary Band Employees Promotions CETETAELES Progressions Notch progression as a % of

1 April 2017 to another promotions as a % of to another employees by salary bands

salary level employees by salary notch within a
level salary level

Lower skilled ( Levels 1-2) 6 - - - -
Skilled (Levels3-5) 41 - - 24 58.5
Highly skilled production 101 1 0.99 70 69.3
(Levels 6-8)
Highly skilled supervision 158 2 1.27 94 59.5
(Levels 9-12)
Senior Management (Level 28 - - 20 71.4
13-16)
Total 334 3 0.90 208 62.3

3.6. Employment Equity

Table 3.6.1 Total number of employees (including employees with disabilities) in each of the following occupational
cateqgories as on 31 March 2017

Occupational category Male Female

African Coloured Indian  White  African Coloured Indian  White

Legislators, senior officials and 10 3 - 4 9 1 - 1 28
managers

Professionals 63 13 1 1 54 20 1 5 158
Technicians and associate 21 9 - - 46 22 - 3 101
professionals

Clerks 5 2 - - 19 6 - 1 33
Service and sales workers - - - - 4 4 - - 8

Skilled agriculture and fishery - - - - - - - - -
workers

Craft and related trades workers - - - - - - - - -

Plant and machine operators and - - - - - - - - -

assemblers
Elementary occupations 1 - - - 5 - - - 6
Total 100 27 1 5 137 53 1 10 334

Employees with disabilities 1 1 - - 3 - - - 5
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Table 3.6.2 Total number of employees (including employees with disabilities) in each of the following occupational
bands as on 31 March 2017

Occupational band Male Female

African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

Top Management 2 - - - - - - - 2
Senior Management 8 3 - 4 9 1 - 1 26
Professionally qualified and 63 13 1 1 54 20 1 5 158
experienced specialists and mid-

management

Skilled technical and academically 21 9 - - 46 22 - 3 101
qualified workers, junior

management, supervisors, foreman
and superintendents

Semi-skilled and discretionary 5 2 - - 19 6 - 1 33
decision making

Unskilled and defined decision - - - - 4 4 - - 8
making

Interns 1 - - - 5 - - - 6
Total 100 27 1 5 137 53 1 10 334

Table 3.6.3 Recruitment for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Occupational band Male Female

African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

Top Management - 1 - - - - - - 1
Senior Management 1 - - - 1 1 - - 2
Professionally qualified and 6 - - - 10 2 - - 18
experienced specialists and mid-

management

Skilled technical and academically 5 1 - - 9 3 - - 18
qualified workers, junior

management, supervisors, foreman
and superintendents

Semi-skilled and  discretionary 1 - - - 2 1 - - 4
decision making

Unskilled and defined decision 1 - - - 5 - - - 6
making

Total 14 2 0 0 27 7 - - 49

Employees with disabilities - - - - - - - - -
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Table 3.6.4 Promotions for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Occupational band Male Female

African Coloured Indian White  African Coloured Indian  White

Top Management - - - - - - - - -

Senior Management - - - - - - - - -

Professionally qualified and experienced - - - - 4 1 - - 5
specialists and mid-management

Skilled technical and academically 1 - - - 3 1 - - 5
qualified workers, junior management,
supervisors, foreman and superintendents

Semi-skilled and discretionary decision - - - - - - - - -
making

Unskilled and defined decision making - - - - - - - - -

Total 1 - - - 7 2 - - 10

Employees with disabilities - - - - - - - - -

Table 3.6.5 Terminations for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Occupational band Male Female

African Coloured Indian  White  African Coloured Indian  White

Top Management - - - - - - - - -

Senior Management 2 1 - - - - - - 3

Professionally qualified and experienced 6 3 - - 1 0 - - 10
specialists and mid-management

Skilled technical and academically 6 1 - - 8 1 - - 16
qualified workers, junior management,
supervisors, foreman and superintendents

Semi-skilled and discretionary decision 3 - - - 10 - - - 13
making

Unskilled and defined decision making - - - - - - - - -

Total 17 5 - - 19 1 - - 42

Employees with Disabilities - - - - - - - - -

Table 3.6.6 Disciplinary action for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Disciplinary action Male Female

African Coloured Indian White  African Coloured Indian  White

Cases Finalised 5 - - - - - - - 5
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Table 3.6.7 Skills development for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Occupational category Male Female

African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

Legislators, senior officials and managers 5 1 - 4 7 1 - - 18
Professionals 2 - - - 1 1 - - 4
Technicians and associate professionals 21 5 1 - 26 12 - - 65
Clerks - - - - 1 - - - 1

Service and sales workers - - - - - - - - -

Skilled agriculture and fishery workers - - - - - - - - -

Craft and related trades workers - - - - - - - - -

Plant and machine operators and - - - - - - - - -
assemblers

Elementary occupations - - - - - - - - -

Total 29 6 1 4 35 14 - - 89
Employees with disabilities - - - - 1 - - - 1
3.7. Signing of Performance Agreements by SMS Members

Table 3.7.1 Signing of Performance Agreements by SMS members as on 31 May 2016

SMS Level Total number of Total number of SMS Total number of Signed performance
funded SMS posts members signed performance agreements as % of
agreements total number of SMS
members
Director-General/ Head of Department - - - -
Salary Level 16 1 1 - -
Salary Level 15 2 1 - -
Salary Level 14 6 6 6 85.7
Salary Level 13 19 17 17 94.4
Total 28 25 23 85.2

Table 3.7.2 Reasons for not having concluded Performance agreements for all SMS members as on 31 March 2017

Reasons

Non submission by SMS members (Ministerial)

Table 3.7.3 Disciplinary steps taken against SMS members for not having concluded Performance agreements as on
31 March 2017

Reasons

None
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3.8. Performance Rewards

To encourage good performance, the department has granted the following performance rewards during the year under review.
The information is presented in terms of race, gender, disability, salary bands and critical occupations (see definition in notes
below).

Table 3.8.1 Performance Rewards by race, gender and disability for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Beneficiary Profile Cost
Race and Gender
Number of Number of % of total within Cost Average cost
beneficiaries employees group (R’000) per employee
African
Male 4 102 3.92 56 14
Female 16 136 11.8 286 18
Asian
Male - 1 - - -
Female - 1 - - -
Coloured
Male 3 27 11.1 53 18
Female 3 52 5.76 28 9
White
Male 3 5 60 159 53
Female - 10 - - -
Total 29 334 8.68 583 20

Table 3.8.2 Performance Rewards by salary band for personnel below Senior Management Service for the period 1 April
2016 to 31 March 2017

Beneficiary Profile Cost Total cost as a

Salary band % of the total
Number of Number of % of total Total Cost Average cost personnel
beneficiaries employees within salary (R’000) per employee expenditure
bands

Lower Skilled (Levels 1-2) - 6 - - - -
Skilled (level 3-5) 3 41 7.32 20 7 0.01
Highly skilled production (level 10 102 9.80 118 12 0.07
6-8)
Highly skilled supervision (level 1 158 6.96 195 18 0.12
9-12)
Total 24 307 7.82 333 14 0.20
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Table 3.8.3 Performance Rewards by critical occupation for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Critical occupation

Number of
beneficiaries

Beneficiary Profile

Number of
employees

% of total within
occupation

Total Cost
(R’000)

Cost

Average cost
per employee

Administrative Related - 49 - - -
Client Inform Clerks (Switchb. Receipt. Inform - 1 - - -
Clerks)

Communication and Information Related - 3 - - -
Finance and Economics Related 1 58 1.72 18 18
Financial and Related Professionals 19 80 23.8 278 15
Financial Clerks and Credit Controllers - 34 - - -
Food Services Aids and Waiters - 8 - - -
Human Resources & Organisat. Developm. & - 1 - - -
Related Prof

Human Resources Clerks - 3 - - -
Human Resources Related 1 19 5.62 16 16
Information Technology Related - 8 - - -
Library Mail and Related Clerks - 10 - - -
Light Vehicle Drivers - 3 - - -
Messengers Porters and Deliverers - 4 - - -
Other Information Technology Personnel - 4 - - -
Other Occupations - 1 - - -
Risk Management and Security Services - 3 - - -
Secretaries & Other Keyboard Operating 3 25 12 20 6
Clerks

Senior Managers 5 19 26.3 249 50
Total 29 334 8.68 583 20

Table 3.8.4 Performance related rewards (cash bonus), by salary band for Senior Management Service for the period 1
April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Beneficiary Profile Cost Total cost as a % of the total
Salary band personnel expenditure
Number of Number of % of total Total Cost Average cost
beneficiaries employees within salary (R’000) per employee
bands

Band A 4 18 22.2 191 48 0.12
Band B 1 7 14.3 58 58 0.04
Band C - 1 - - - _
Band D - 1 - - - -
Total 5 27 18.5 249 50 0.15
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3.9. Foreign Workers

Table 3.9.1 Foreign workers by salary band for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Salary band 01 April 2016 31 March 2017 Change

Number % of total Number % of total Number

% Change

Lower skilled - - - - - -

Highly skilled production (Lev. - - - - - -
6-8)

Highly skilled supervision (Lev. - - - - - -
9-12)

Contract (level 9-12) - - - - - -
Contract (level 13-16) - - - - - -

Total - - - - - -

Table 3.9.2 Foreign workers by major occupation for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Major occupation 01 April 2016 31 March 2017 Change
Number % of total Number % of total Number % Change
N/A - - - - - -
3.10. Leave utilisation

The Public Service Commission identified the need for careful monitoring of sick leave within the public service. The
following tables provide an indication of the use of sick leave and disability leave. In both cases, the estimated cost of
the leave is also provided.

Table 3.10.1 Sick leave for the period 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016

Salary band Total days % Days with Number of % of total Average Estimated
Medical Employees employees days per Cost
certification using sick using sick employee (R’000)
leave leave
Lower Skills (Level 1-2) 5 40 3 0.96 1.67 1
Skilled (levels 3-5) 363 123.6 41 13.2 14.8 260
Highly skilled production (levels 6-8) 947 113.8 112 36.0 13.6 1,185
Highly skilled supervision (levels 9 -12) 1,072 93.9 137 441 11.9 2,360
Top and Senior management (levels 13-16) 144 84.4 18 5.78 12.9 513
Total 2,531 50.7 311 100 8.14 4,320

Table 3.10.2 Disability leave (temporary and permanent) for the period 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016

CETEA L

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2)

Total days

% Days with
Medical
certification

Number of
Employees
using
disability
leave

% of total
employees
using
disability

leave

Average
days per
employee

Estimated
Cost
(R’000)

Skilled (Levels 3-5)

Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 46 100 2 66.7 23 70
Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12) 60 100 1 33.3 60 170
Senior management (Levels 13-16) - - - - - -

Total 106 100 3 100 35.33 240
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The table below summarises the utilisation of annual leave. The wage agreement concluded with trade unions in the
PSCBC in 2000 requires management of annual leave to prevent high levels of accrued leave being paid at the time of
termination of service.

Table 3.10.3 Annual Leave for the period 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016

Salary band Total days taken Number of Employees Average per employee
using annual leave

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) INTERNS 26 5 5.2

Skilled Levels 3-5) 943 56 28.1

Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 2,484 135 29.3

Highly skilled supervision(Levels 9-12) 3,522 162 35..9

Senior management (Levels 13-16) 574 28 31.3

Total 7,549 386 19.5

Table 3.10.4 Capped leave for the period 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016

Salary band Total days of capped Number of Average number Average capped

leave taken Employees using of days taken per leave per employee
capped leave employee as on 31 March 2017

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) - - - -

Skilled Levels 3-5) 1 1 1 18.3
Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 1 1 1 16.2
Highly skilled supervision(Levels 9-12) 29 3 9.67 255

Senior management (Levels 13-16) - - - -

Total 31 5 6.2 20.0

The following table summarise payments made to employees as a result of leave that was not taken.

Table 3.10.5 Leave payouts for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Reason Total amount Number of Average per
(R’000) employees employee (R’000)

Leave payout for 2016/17 due to non-utilisation of leave for the previous - - -

cycle

Capped leave payouts on termination of service for 2016/17 175 12 14, 598

Current leave payout on termination of service for 2016/17 137 7 19,545

Total 312 19 16, 421

3.11.  HIV/AIDS & Health Promotion Programmes

Table 3.11.1 Steps taken to reduce the risk of occupational exposure

Units/categories of employees identified to be at high risk of contracting HIV & related diseases Key steps taken to reduce the risk

(if any)

None N/A
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Table 3.11.2 Details of Health Promotion and HIV/AIDS Programmes (tick the applicable boxes and provide the required

information)

Question

1. Has the department designated a member of the SMS to
implement the provisions contained in Part VI E of Chapter 1
of the Public Service Regulations, 20017 If so, provide her/his
name and position.

Yes

No

Details, if yes

Ms. M. L. Mooki

2. Does the department have a dedicated unit or has it designated
specific staff members to promote the health and well-being of
your employees? If so, indicate the number of employees who
are involved in this task and the annual budget that is available
for this purpose.

2 employees designated

R239 000

3. Has the department introduced an Employee Assistance or
Health Promotion Programme for your employees? If so, indicate
the key elements/services of this Programme.

EAP Service provider appointed

HIV/AIDs Counselling and Testing
PMTCT

Pregnancy related, BP, Diabetes, STI's
Importance of Safe sex

Health screening :

Blood Pressure, Blood Glucose, Cholesterol, BMI, Head
& neck massage

Information sessions on
Hypertension, Diabetes, Stroke, Cardiovascular
diseases, Stress and Depression

Cancers: Cervical, Breast, Prostate:

Self Breast Examination demonstrations and feedback

Pap smear conducted
Breast examination conducted

Financial wellness, conducted by NCR
Health promotion pamphlets disseminated, i.e

How to deal with Stress

Hepatitis A, B C, E

Chronic Fatigue Syndrome

Importance of hand washing
Tuberculosis,

Importance of taking Influenza vaccination

4. Has the department established (a) committee(s) as
contemplated in Part VI E.5 (e) of Chapter 1 of the Public
Service Regulations, 2001? If so, please provide the names of
the members of the committee and the stakeholder(s) that they
represent.

Health and Safety Representative Committee

Caroline January
Mitchelle Cloete
Priscilla Selloane
Palesa Molelekwa
Nthabiseng Khonkhobe
Waldet Jones
Boitumelo Seekoie
Lebogang Mokae
Linda Van Neel
Louretta Stock
Lolo Pharasi
Patience Raadt
Garth Corns

5. Has the department reviewed its employment policies and
practices to ensure that these do not unfairly discriminate
against employees on the basis of their HIV status? If so, list the
employment policies/practices so reviewed.

HIV/AIDs, TB and STI's Policy
Health and Productivity policy
Employee Health and Wellness policy
SHERQ policy

Recruitment and Selection policy

6. Has the department introduced measures to protect HIV-
positive employees or those perceived to be HIV-positive from
discrimination? If so, list the key elements of these measures.

HIV/AIDs, TB and Policy
Awareness programs
Outsourced HCT

7. Does the department encourage its employees to undergo
Voluntary Counselling and Testing? If so, list the results that you
have you achieved.

A total of 50 employees underwent VCT for

16/17 Financial year

8. Has the department developed measures/indicators to monitor
& evaluate the impact of its health promotion programme? If so,
list these measures/indicators.

EHW Monthly, Quarterly and Annual Reports.
System monitoring tool
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3.12. Labour Relations

Total number of Disciplinary hearings finalised

Table 3.12.2 Misconduct and disciplinary hearings finalised for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Outcomes of disciplinary hearings

Correctional counselling

Number

% of total

Verbal warning

Written warning

2

Final written warning

Suspended without pay

Fine

Demotion

Dismissal

Not guilty

Case withdrawn

Resigned as agreement

Total

Table 3.12.3 Types of misconduct addressed at disciplinary hearings for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Type of misconduct Number % of total
Misapproppriation of funds 1
Unauthorised use of state vehicle 1
Damaging state vehicle 2
Dereliction of duties 1
Total 5
Table 3.12.4 Grievances logged for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017
Grievances Number % of Total
Number of grievances resolved 2 100
Number of grievances not resolved - -
Total number of grievances lodged 2 100
Table 3.12.5 Disputes logged with Councils for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017
Disputes Number % of Total
Number of disputes upheld -
Number of disputes dismissed 1
Total number of disputes lodged 6

Table 3.12.6 Strike actions for the period 1 April 2016 _and 31 March 2017

Total number of persons working days lost

Total costs working days lost

Amount recovered as a result of no work no pay (R’000)
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Table 3.12.7 Precautionary suspensions for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Number of people suspended 2
Number of people who’s suspension exceeded 30 days 1
Average number of days suspended 5 month
Cost of suspension(R’000) 97, 551

3.13. Skills development

This section highlights the efforts of the department with regard to skills development.

Table 3.13.1 Training needs identified for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Occupational category = Gender Number of  Training needs identified at start of the reporting period

employees

as at Learner Skills Programmes & other short courses Other Total
1 April 2016 ships forms of
training
Legislators, senior | Female 11 Leadership and Good Governance/ COBIT5/Disability
officials and managers Management
Male 13
Professionals Female 60 COBITS/ITIL/Advanced Excel/Project Management/
CIP/Disability Management/ Demand Management/
Male 38 Dashboard/  Government  Media/CMDP/Annual

Financial Statement/Demand Management/ Basic
Principals of Risk Management

Technicians and | Female 20 Persal/Advanced Excel/Project Management/CIP/
associate professionals Vale 20 Disability Management/ Internal Audit Technician
Clerks Female 4 CIP/Excellent Customer Service for Frontline Staff.
Male 4
Sub Total Female
Male

Total 170
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Table 3.13.2 Training provided for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Occupational Number of Training provided within the reporting period
category employees
as at Learner Skills Programmes & other short courses Other Total
1 April 2016 ships forms of
training
Legislators, senior | Female 8 Leadership and Good Governance/ COBIT5/ 18
officials and managers Disability Management
Male 1
Professionals Female 11 COBIT5/ITIL/Advanced Excel/Project 20
Management/CIP/Disability Management/
Male 19 Demand Management/ Dashboard/ Government

Media/CMDP/Annual  Financial ~ Statement/
Demand Management/ Basic Principals of Risk

Management
Technicians and | Female 12 Persal/Advanced Excel/Project Management/ 23
associate professionals CIP/Disability ~Management/ Internal Audit
Male " Technician
Clerks Female 7 CIP/Excellent Customer Service for Frontline 14
Staff/f PERSAL
Male 7
Sub Total Female
Male
Total 86 86

3.14.  Injury on duty

The following tables provide basic information on injury on duty.

Table 3.14.1 Injury on duty for the period 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017

Nature of injury on duty Number % of total
Required basic medical attention only 5 71.4
Temporary Total Disablement 1 14.3

Permanent Disablement - -

Fatal 1 14.3

Total 7
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1. REPORT OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL

Opinion
1. | have audited the financial statements of the Provincial Treasury set out on page 79 to 140, which comprise the
appropriation statement, the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2017, and the statement of financial

performance, statement of changes in net assets and cash flow statement for the year then ended, as well as the notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

2. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Provincial
Treasury as at 31 March 2017, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
the Modified Cash Standard (MCS) prescribed by National Treasury and the requirements of the

Public Finance Management Act of South Africa, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999) (PFMA).

Bases for Opinion

3. | conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of my report.

4. | am independent of the department in accordance with the International Ethics

Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of ethics for professional accountants (IESBA code) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the IESBA code.

5. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
Emphasis of matter

6. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Material underspending of the budget

7. As disclosed in the appropriation statement, the department has materially underspent the budget on administration,
sustainable resources, asset and liability management, financial governance to the amount of R 37 707 000.

Other matter
8. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Unaudited supplementary schedules

9.The supplementary information set out on pages 132 to 140 does not form part of the financial statements and is
presented as additional information. | have not audited these schedules and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion
thereon.

Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

10. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accor-
dance with the MCS prescribed by National Treasury and the requirements of the PFMA and for such internal control
as the accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

11. preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the Provincial Treasury’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting

unless there is an intention either to liquidate the department or to cease operations, or there is no realistic alternative
but to do so.
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Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

12. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reason-
able assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

13. A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included in the annexure to the
auditor’s report.

| Report on the audit of the annual performance report Introduction and scope

14. In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA) and the general notice is-
sued in terms thereof | have a responsibility to report material findings on the reported performance information against
predetermined objectives for selected programmes presented in the annual performance report. | performed
procedures to identify findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

15. My procedures address the reported performance information, which must be based on the approved performance
planning documents of the department. | have not evaluated the completeness and appropriateness of the performance
indicators included in the planning documents. My procedures also did not extend to any disclosures or assertions re-
lating to planned performance strategies and information in respect of future periods that may be included as part of the
reported performance information. Accordingly, my findings do not extend to these matters.

16. | evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in

accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting framework, as defined in the
general notice, for the following selected programmes presented in the annual performance report of the department
for the year ended 31 March 2017:

*  Programme 2 - Sustainable Resources Management
*  Programme 3 - Assets and Liabilities Management
*  Programme 4 - Financial Governance

17. | performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was properly presented and
whether performance was consistent with the approved performance planning documents. | performed further proce-
dures to determine whether the indicators and related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the
reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and complete.

18. 1 did not identify any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information for
the following programmes:

. Programme 2 - Sustainable Resources Management
. Programme 3 - Assets and Liabilities Management
. Programme 4 - Financial Governance

Other matters
19. | draw attention to the matters below. Achievement of planned targets

20. Refer to the annual performance report on pages 26 to 48; for information on the achievement of planned targets for
the year and explanations provided for the under and overachievement of a significant number of targets.
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Adjustment of material misstatements

21. | identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for auditing. These material misstate-
ments were on the reported performance information of Programme 3 - Assets and Liabilities Management. As manage-
ment subsequently corrected the misstatements, | did not raise any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of
the reported performance information.

Report on audit of compliance with legislation Introduction and scope

22. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof | have a responsibility to report material
findings on the compliance of the department with specific matters in key legislation. | performed procedures to identify
findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

23. | did not identify any instances of material non-compliance with specific matters in key legislation, as set out in the
general notice issued in terms of the PAA.
| Other information

24. The Provincial Treasury accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information compris-
es the information included in the annual report. The other information does not include the financial statements, the
auditor’s report thereon and those selected programmes presented in the annual performance report that have been
specifically reported on in the auditor’s report.

25. My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance information and compliance with
legislation do not cover the other information and | do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

26. In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in

doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements and the selected
programmes presented in the annual performance report, or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

27. | have not yet received the final annual report. When | do receive this information, if | conclude that there is a mate-
rial misstatement therein, | am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request that
the other information be corrected. If the other information is not corrected | may have to re-issue my auditor’s report
amended as appropriate.

Internal control deficiencies

28.1 considered internal control relevant to my audit of the statements, reported performance information and compli-
ance with applicable legislation; however, my objective was not to express any form of assurance thereon. | did not
identify any significant deficiencies in internal control.

P\uJ wor General .

Kimharlavy 21 hohy 2N17

ol Y
L -
- ow

‘t
» W
p

Al_.llnltﬂk-ﬁl.rqlu.ﬁl

0 UTH & F R I © A




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY VOTE 8
ANNUAL REPORT 2017

ANNUAL FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR
NORTHERN CAPE

PROVINCIAL TREASURY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 March 2017




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March 2017

Appropriation per programame
20167 FELS
Ad|usted Shifing of Wiremant Final Actual Varlance | EXpendiure s Final Actual
Appropriation Fumids Appropriation Expanditura % of final &ppropriation Expenditure
appropriation
R°D0D R0 R0 R"000 R0 R0 % RO R0
vioted fTunde and Direct charges
Programime
ADNMINISTRATION 89,571 - 89,571 B&, 136 3,433 95 2% 82,124 81,851
SUSTAIMABLE
REZOURCE 50,064 - 50,064 47,254 11,110 81.2% 35,493 36,839
ASEETS AND
LIABILITIES
MANAGEMENT 70,578 - 70,576 o0,811 19,767 T2.0% 53813 51,730
FINAMCIAL
GOVERNANCE 29,954 - 23,954 6,557 3,387 68.7% 21,537 20,954
PROVINCIAL
INTERMAL AUDIT 32,681 - 32,681 31,463 1,216 95.3% 27403 27,162
F'mgru‘rl‘rlﬂ gub tofal 281 848 - - 281 848 242 923 38,525 BE6.2% 224,370 218,568
TOTAL
281 845 - - 281 B4S 242333 38 335 BE.2% 224 370 218,566
Reconcillation with Statement of Financlal Performance
Add:
Depanmenial receipls 38,3 46173
Actual amounts por Statement of Financlal Performancs (Total
Revenus) 320,233 70,543
Add: gm0 asslsanee -
Prigr year unawihonsed expendbure approved wihout funding .
Agtual amounts per Statament of Financlal Performancs Expandlture
242333 218,566




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March 2017

Appropriafion per economic classfication

iy 2MEHNE
Adjustad Shiltting of Virsmient Final Actual Varlance Expenditure a8 Final Acfual
Appropriation Fundsa Appropriafion Expanditura % of final Appropriation Expanditura
appropriation
R0 R0 R'00D RO0D R"000 RO00 % RO0D R0
Curmrant paymanta 241,800 [1,444) - 240,356 213, 474 20, 552 A% 210,371 206,354
Compengation of employess 171,674 {4, T30} - 166,944 164,259 2,685 O95.4% 150,050 147 552
Salaries and wages 148,711 [2,62T) - 126,064 124,036 2,048 98.6% 131,360 129,069
Soclal contributions 22063 {2,103} - 20,560 20,223 E3T O65.9% 18,730 18,513
Goods and services 70,050 3,256 - T3, 346 95,153 18,1£8 T5.3% 60,866 88,773
Adminisirative fess T4 153 - 857 &34 18 o7 9% 690 E&S
AdverikEing B0 {3500 - 500 351 1453 TO2% 1467 1,378
Minar assels 1,460 (198} - 1,262 Toh 506 59.9% 1051 &3
Audi cosis: External 312 (B3} - 3064 2,750 314 89.8% 3061 3,061
Bursaries. Employess a9 (48} - 251 251 - 100.0% 400 400
Catering: Departmental
activities: 1,450 175} - 1275 904 It TEO% 883 G965
Communication [GEE) 2,071 1,760 - 3851 3,666 135 O952% 2 8T 2,853
Compuber services 2403 122 - F5X5 2515 - 100.0% 3034 2,550
Consuiants: Business and
advisory senvices 11,538 1,448 - 12,966 3,756 9,230 25.8% 6323 8,323
Leqal serdces 132 (15} - 117 117 - 100.0% 124 124
Conbaciors a2 112 - 164 151 13 92 1% 163 163
Entarfalnment 117 R} - 46 4 42 B 33 16
Flest services (Including
gowvamment mobor transport) 1,084 2E7 - 1.3M 1,365 5 09.56% 839
Consumatie supplies 1,345 110 - 14534 1,164 273 812% 1.737
Consumable: Staticnery,
primting @nd office supplies 1,753 (245} - 1,505 a1 a7 B0.4% 1,552
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APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March 2017

Appropriafion per economic classfication

iy 2MEHNE
Adjustad Shiltting of Virsmient Final Actual Varlance Expenditure a8 Final Acfual
Appropriation Fundsa Appropriafion Expanditura % of final lan Expanditura
appropriation
R0 R0 R'00D RO0D R"000 RO00 % RO0D R0
Ciperating leases 12,011 3,176 15,167 12,717 2,470 83.7% 11,625 11,610
Prapary paymsanis 5,304 425 B, 733 5,733 - 100.0% 5358 5,358
Trawel and subsistence 17,148 {3,446} 13,700 10,363 3,337 T58% 11,516 10,576
Training and development 1,056 1,534 3,400 3,435 54 095.5% 2,054 2,054
Ciperating payments 2,507 (956} 1951 1,435 313 T3E% 3,151 2,520
‘vanues and faclifies 1,341 1331} 1,010 53 157 B4.5% 840 Ta7
Rental and hirng - 3 ] ] - 100.0% - -
Inberast and rent on land il - ] 17 43 258% 13 T
Inbarast (Incl Inkarsst an
unitary payments (FPRT il - ] 17 43 258% 13 T
Transfers and subsaldias 33,052 145 331997 7. 0E5 16,132 51.4% E 154 E,022
Pravinces and municipallies 32,659 - i 16,528 16,131 S0.6% 4,753 4, 708
Municipallties 32 659 - 32659 16,528 16,131 506% 4. 7&3 4 708
Municipal agencies and funds 32,659 - i 16,528 16,131 S0.6% 4,753 4, 708
Departmental agendes and
accounts 22 (14} g g - 100.0% 8 8
Departmental agendes [non-
DuEsiness entdes) 22 (14} g g - 100.0% 8 8
Higher education Insskutions - - - - - - -
Man-profl insthitions 74 [1:1] ] ] - 100.0% - -
Hiousehoids a7 167 464 463 1 100.0% 1,305 1,305
‘Soclal benefits 35 163 183 183 - 100.0% 1.104 1,104
Oiher iransfers o households 262 4 266 265 1 100.0% 201 201
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Appropriation per economic classmcation

16T 20151
Adjustad Shitfing of Virgamsant Final Actual Varlance Expenditure as Final Actual
Appropriation Funds Appropriation Expanditura % of final loni Expandifura
appropriation
F'0i0 RD0D R'00d0 R00d0 R'000 R000 % RD00 R'000
Payments for capital asests E.336 1.253 B, 235 B384 1,911 TT.0% .23 E1TE
Machinery and equipment 6,796 1302 B, 055 5214 1,654 T6.% E.785 5,787
Transpart equipment L 16 1.003 1,003 - - - -
Cther machinery and
equipment 5,609 1,266 7,085 211 1,654 Tid% 6,785 5,787
Softaare and obher Infanglble
3BEETE 200 3 167 17 Zr 86.3% 446 X9
Payment for financial aessis - - - - - - 4 4
261,848 - 281,848 242373 38,925 BE.2% 224,370 218,566
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Coenl paywin =5 = e Zm 175 5L FL IR THDED
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Salwies ol s 41,784 {1.36) 40518 41518 - 1L FrAS F7 3z
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Conlcxcher =2 110 - 12 Ha 13 L X, 3 156 156
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F 1= HEIEnE
] g of T Pl ARl Valmc | CXpemihas i Ak
Appaprislion Paminy Apprepwialien Exparxihaw = of Brml Apprepislion Exparxiirs

HD Ka oy K A i = HD WD
: _— i 1,004 ) | 1975 1558 ATF THON 13T 175
m:uzu [ H ] = = - 1ML 3m Fm

F

aar - - - - - - - -
70,578 - 70578 50811 13,767 T2.0%: 53,813 51,720
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mienT 1=
Adjusted Shifting of ‘Wirememnt Finail Actual ‘‘arlamca Expendliturs a8 Final Ackml
Appropristion Funds Appropriafion Expanditura % of final Appropriation Exparxiis
appropriation
R000 Ro00 RO00 RO00 R 000 Ro00 0 R000 RDED
Sl proqrammes
L P R E SUP T 1,644 33 1.677 1,677 - 100.0% 1,860 1608
3 ACCOUNTING SERVICES 10,511 - 10,511 88138 1,603 3308 £8.358 358
1  NORMS AND STANDARDS 7,245 [33) T.212 6,901 an 95 T% 5,768 o
4 RISK MAMACEMENT 10,554 - 10,554 3161 1,503 86 % 5531 L. i
23, 954 - 203954 26,957 3,537 BE. M 2,537 20,354
| Economic ciassification — — — — — I
Current nis 25,085 1411) 24 674 22,745 1,525 92 % 20936 Jar
19,418 1) 19,164 18,147 1,017 94 % 16,431 1 1]
Compensation of employess a (255) % A &2
16,669 215 16,454 15,927 52T 06 .E% 14 I
Salaries and wages 215) B, 320
S oclal condibutions 2,750 (407 2710 2.2 430 81.5% 2111 2111
and 5,656 {156} 5510 4,583 a1z 334% 4 505 4.18r
P ———— 38 48 E7 E7 - 100.0% &2 e
Minar I 155 4 1549 2 137 13.6% TG o
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VOTE 8

NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March 2017

Delail of aesiers and subsdies a5 per Appropeiahon Act {after Wiresset):

Dedail of hese rensacions can be viesed in e nole on Trenslers and Subsalie= and
Amermure 1 [A-H) o The Anmal Fmancal Siolemerds.

Delail of speciaally vl exchesively appoprated ascasls vwoled {after Viressent):
[Hﬂn:_itaehn‘m:in&mheuiumdhlﬂ1 {Anmm| Appropiistan} o the fomusl

Francal Salemends.

Delal on paymenls for inancial assels
Delml of these rensacions per progmEmne can be wewed in e nole o Paymenis or
nencial sl n e Aol Fnencsl Sielemerls

Explanabons of matemal varances from Amounts Voled [alles

Yeement)

Per paogELTe-

PR

Final Acimal Ve Yaanoe as 2%
_ Expendshine of Final Apgwop
| Apgwopwittinn
RN RN R0 5%
BoaM &8 138 3433 %

E:qi-ld-i:mﬂm fh!l.njsi'li_iu anﬁ.ﬂﬁetmﬁmﬁmnhlﬂﬂzhrﬂdﬁz

premees, e eiocation will e imised n e new iancial year.

Suslnnshir Feaeary Wenagement

Fnal Actal Vaamce Vaimzasa%h |
Apgmogmiation | Expendilure of Final Apgwop_
(34 1] AT R %
50004 47 954 11110 10%

Explanalinn of vanisnes” Deloy= in e mplemeniation of Heolth inlervenion Preect, Municipal Disto

Cdenrming Project and Libariu Municipaily intervention Project

Ascet grul Linbiliy Manegement

Fnal Acisal Yaane Yaance as a%

Apmgmogmialion | Expendilure «f Final Apgmop_
RS Lyl 1 RSl %

TO5/H HO B11 18 7675 s

Explanalinn of vanance: Traredfers o municpa e wene not ully sfiecis] and will e ranskered n the nes

fnancial pear
nal Acimal Ve Yaanoe as 2%
ki Expeshure of Final Apgwop |
RN RN R %%
Francal Govemance 20 fed 0 557 337 1%

Explanation of vanance: Delay= n the mplementsion of MSC0A and TEses i mumcpaiibes were nat

fhully effecied amd will be tmrsfemed i the new inamcial year.

. el
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Fnal Acisal Ve Yaunce as a%
Apmgmomgmiotion | Experndilure «f Final Apgmop_
HE Lyl KT W
Imiemal Aundi X am A1483 1213 4%

Explanation of variance: Cue io dedays in filing of vaand funded posis srd equipmen] pooured nod yel
delivered] st yearend Funds were giso commiied iosants the Shard Indemeal Andil Senice o Pubiic
Enlilies.

YVasiamep
s a %
sl Aciual of Fnal
Per pcomomnc clas=ilcation: Apgmopmiation Expendile Variance Approp._
Ly ) RS R THD =
Cevent expendibe
Compersaion of employees 188 944 184 255 2885 %
Goods and service= 7d348 55 194 1H ‘M8 s
Imierest and rent an kel i 4 1ir 449 FL
Transiers and subside-
Prowinces and municipaliiies a2 654 10 528 18 131 40'%
Deparimenial sgencies and socoumis 8 3 - D'
Higher pdhrslon inslihrians - - - -
MNonprait nsiiulions i 4 i) D
Houwsehelds 484 413 1 D%
Payments or caplall axcels
Machinery srud squpmenl H oBE i o 1884 st
Software and ather inlengible pesels 1ar 1D xr 1%
Payments v ancal asoeis - - - -

Explanalinn of vaniance: Funds thal were underspead fmm mplemendeion of
Cerlain pmjecis will be recpeched for ol over as the prejpels are coniming
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STATERENT (F FINANCIAL PERCORBMANCE

Anmual approqriEian
Deparimenial revene

TOTAL REVENLEE

Cumesd expeschiln e
Compesaton of employees
Goods and =ervices

imlere=t and el on lamd

Tolal curmesl expeschisae

Tran=fers and sishs idhes

Trensiers and subsl e
ToAl an=for= ad subsidr-

PFaoyments for finaneial assels
TOTAIL FEXPEMTLIRE

BMFE1USHDERCIT)] HOH THE
TEAR

Reconcilioton of Net
Smpheflehcl] for the year

Vioked Funds

Anmual approqriEian

Nrerbrwsrdol rursrews el NRF

Deparimentnl reves
SURFLUSHDERCIT) FOR THE
YEAR
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Noie
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1My
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|

Ih
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219474
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T35
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ETATEHRENT OF FHANCIAL FOSITKN
Tor five year evuden H Warch XNT

MEMT HH5AG

Nofe [y 1] 2ol 1
ASSETS
Covent Ascels 41 A3k 18,10
Cash and cash enuivaleris a 41384 8.011
Prepayments and advances 10 - T
Rerrivaible 11 17 paz
Hon-Ceventt At =5 32
TOTAL ASSETS 42 154 18 882
LIARE ITHES
Covent Liahillse 42 154 gl E ]
Valed unds o be sumendesed o the
Feverase Furad 12 30.0925 5. 004
Fecs pis i be surmeradered o the
Resverwse Furad 13 3413 4. 503
Prryahles 14 14 1
Mon-Cevewrt Liakalihes
Payahle= 15 - 2
TOTAL LIARE ITES 42 154 18 402
MET ASSETS - -

TOTAL - -
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Cesh Fow Stalesent For e year ended 31 Banch 2017

a7 H1S5HE
HNafe o D

CASH ALDWSE FHOM DFERATING ACTIVITIES

Recsipls 3 1M Zr12ad
Amnusl spproprished funds receivsed 11 21,840 224.3m
Sishricyy spproprisied funds receieed 11 - -
Deparimenial reveruse recenmed 2 1H LT
Imienest recehmd 23 ki 48,341
MRF Receipls - -
Ml (narease)Y deaoeace i wovking capiial 411 (7
Sumeraered o Revermae Fund [(48.3F7) (554}
Cument paypmeris {218.457) (A8 350}
Imerest peid & {17) L
Peymenis for inandal assels - 4}
Transhers and subsidlies pail (17 .D85) (8,027
el @Esh flow availabie from operating activalbies 18 - W (1307
CASH A DWE FHDM MVESTING ACTIVITIES

Paymeris for capidnl acois a [[.384) 6,174}
Procesds fom sele of apiial oocels 24 - 154
el sh lows om investing activilses {6,384} =827
CASH ALDWSE FHOM FANCENG ACTIVITIES

Increace! [decescr) N naon-mumen] paymbles 21 .
e msh flows o EanmEeg sl = {2} z
MNet inoease! [decrease} in cesh el cash ecquuva lenls e, vl 7 1 [ v}
Cash el essh equivalenis 5l begiming of perind B,011 16,333
Cash and sh srpuvalents at el of perind a 41_361 3011




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

ACCTHMTING POLICES
v the year esded 31 Barch 31T

Summary of signiicant aceumiling polcies

The imancal shelvmenis e been prepared in aannience with the obnving polices, which une been spplied
orsslently in all molerial sperts, Nl plhemese ndicaley  Monegement has condwied that the financioal
shoby mens precpnt iy e depariment’s primany el secoodony | nformaion

The hiskvical st comenicn les been eyl exceplt shee ollewise niicaled Menagement as e
emecomnens and eclimaies in prepaing e el enoel Slelements These are based on e best

momalinn evelable st The me of prepamion
Tihere appegriake ardd mesningiul, adiiaonal momalion hes been dedosed 0 enhance e wsrlnines of the
fnancnl sSwicmenis and o comply with he Slehriery equiremenis af e Publice Fenee Manopement Ast
[FFMA), Ad 1 of 1908 [ps amended by At M3 of 1684) and the Treaswuy Reguiabons mwd n iems of the
PFiAA and the snmual Division of Revere Aot

1 Ba=s of preparabion
The financal siabemens e e preporesd in secondarre with the Mindified Cach Shondand

2 Going concem
The inancEl salemenis e been prepaesd on B going coneen b

| Presestalion cisrency
Armouis have been presenied n the ey aof e South Afcen Rend [H) which is alsn the inchonsl
cunmency of the depariment.

4 Roamiany
Unless olfeywise slaled financial igures e been munded o the neaes] one housared Rend (RTIONL

5 Foseign cumrency braslation
Cash fow= arsing fom koeqin cureney tensacions e nslohed nin South Afican Rendds wsing e
spal mrchenge s prevailing st e daie of payment § recegl

G Coanparative mifncmalion

[ | Prior pervd comparaiive inleeatos

Prior pevicel compamaive imkamaiion hes been presended in The cument pear's financil siebemeris_ YWhene
necescary e nchided in the pior perind fnencsl sislemenis hee been ecisdiod o enaee thal e
format in which e mibmalon s pre=enied is conssstent widh the iomad of e curent yea's fimancial
shelements.

a2 Carent year comparison with baalipet
A compaison eheeen e spproved, inal uiget and achs| amounts & each progemme arad Pconomic:
cassiicaion is inchaled in e spproprisiinn stelement

T Aevernis

1 Appmagrisated fisncds
Appmpriaied umls camprises of deparhmenial slbeslons gs well 25 diedt champes sgainst e reveue

furdd {iLe sishriony sppropaialion]).



NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

ACCTHMNTING POLECES

i ihe pear esded 31 Bach AT

Appmypraied unds are recaognised n the shalement of inancal prformame on the dale the appmpriakon
beomes ffiecdive. Adjusimends made in ms of the sdpsiments buipsl process e ecognised in the
siriement of financsal perkimance on the dale the sdprsiments become elfecihme

The et smemind of any appropraied funds dwe o/ fom he elevant eenue b 51 e eputing dele s
recognised o= 5 payable | receivahie it he sielement of inencal position

T2 Depatmesial rewermue

Depuimenial reveme 5 recognised in e sShalement of imndel perfformamee when receed and is
subpecuiertly paid inln the relevarnt revemse fund, unless shalbed olherewee

Ay st cuing 1o the relevent reverae el &t Hhe reporingg dele = eoopneed ac 8 payable n The
shalement of fnancal posilon.

T3 Acomed depaisenial revenee

Accempls n respect of deparimenial revenue (Bociding B Pwenuee) ae eorded n e noles o e
Tnancal slalemenls wherc

- ii = prohshie thal he reorome: benefils or sy polenlinl E=ocaiy] with e asacion will
firw o The depariment; and

= the amaunt of reversse can be messuned reliabhy.

The seensed revenue s measuned al e far value of e considemiion receivahle

Accnve] Bx reverae [l relsled] nleres] and 5 penelties) 5 messued 8 smounts recefmblie fom
mmlecing apenis.

Yirie-offs s made sanning o the depaiiments debl writeoff polcy

H Expernidiae

a1 Commpen=abon of emplyeps

1.1 | Salanes and wages
Solarirs prul sope= are reengnisrd in the shaiement of nancal perkameance on the dale of papment

012 | Social conlyibalins
Sorial conbibulinn= made by the deparimesd in espeet of cumenl pmphnpees. are emgnised i the
shriement of nancdal perfomearee on the dele of papment

Smcial conbribubons made by the deparhmen] n resperct of ex-employees ae clesibel as renslers n
housshplds: in e salsmen of fiencsl pedameance on e dalr of paypment

Bz Otieer ex pesdibune
OHer expendiiue (surh Bs ponds and serviees, ransiors aml subsidies and papmenis for capiial seoplc)

= recoypnieed in the sialemend of fmancal pedirmame on e dale of papmendt. The Eperse = cosied
a5 a capinl expense § e iolal cosdemion pad = moe Then the copdabcalnn breshnld

A3 Acomals aml payahies sol recopmised

Accnpls aml payshies nal recognsed are reeaded in the noies o e el slelemenis when the
pands are received o, in the case of sevices, when They are rendered o e deparhmend or in bhe ase of
tmarfers and sulradies when they are doe and payshie

Accmpls ol payables. ol reengnised ae mesared Bt cosk

L4 | Leases

41 | Operaling leases
Cpemting lease ppymens made during the repariing perind ame recognised 55 rment ependibee in the

siaiement of fnancsal perksmance on the dale of peyment.
‘ “
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ACCTHMNTING POLCES

i ihe year eacded 31 Each 28T

The opemiing base cmmriments ae reconded i e noles I the fencal sialemends

B42 | Fnance eases
Frone leee poymens made duing the reporiing periked are recogreser] gs apdnl expendhere n the
shriement of fmancal perfomence on e dale of peyment
The fance ease commiimenis ae recorded in he nales o e inencial Shelivmends and . ae nolt
apparionel eleeen the epidal and et poediomes
Finance lease pssels auined gl e end of the: e dem ae recorded ard messured st e lower of
= st being the o value of the esel; or
= the mim of the mnimum leese papmends made, noding ey peyments made i peqEEe
mumership sl the end of he lase berm, echaling meest
g Anl Amcpchay
a1 And asssiance receneed
Al a~crdvryy receed ncash s ecognicsed n the slriement of nencal peformame when receed . In-
kind gl assslawe is recorded in he noles o e inancial sheiements on e dale of receipt B is
mesme] g B me
reqpaned i be relunded o the domyr ae reengnised o= 8 payable n e sielemend of iencel postan
o2 Anl ossislance paad

Al acslvryy paid 5 recognised in e sialemen] of inencial peffommance on the dale of peyment. Axd
psssiance paymeErts made prior o the ecepl of unds e ecognisedl Bs 8 receimble in e shelemenl of
fnancEl posian

10

Cash and cash empevalenis

Cash amd cash equivalents gre slrled at st in e selsment of inencal pesiion

Hank mwenimfl are cshown seporpivty an the e of the shobemend of fneneial posiinon 85 8 coment
Eshilily.

For the purpese= of the ash fow sialement. each and coch eqpivalenis comprise each an hend, deposiis
held, other sharl-em highly bouid imvestimenis and hank cvendmibs

1

Prepaysenls and advances
Pepymens and sabvances e ecogmisadl i the Slelement of fmancsl posiion when e depariment
receives of dishrses the ash

Prepayments and adhmnces ae indally and =ubsppeently messured st oost
=ilirwie when prepsymednis are expensed and urder whal cresmsinness =

12

Loans anl recerivables

Lomares arul receivmbles are recognissy] in the sheiement of inancial posiion sl ool plus scorued mlerest,
where el s chaped, less amounis alieady seHied or srtienof. 'Wiile-ofis ae mede acodingg o the
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ACCCHMTMG MOLCES
v the year esded 21 Baech 1T

13 Imvesiment=
Imresiments ore rengniced in e sholement of imndol posilion st cosd

14 Fanmal asselks

141 | FanEal assels v covened slsewhens]

A nancEl assel s eoognised inkally 5l s sl pus tensacikon msls that ae direcly athiluisbie 0 e
pequistion or = of the imancal

Al e reporiing dele, & depariment shall messure iis inancial pssels Bt cosl, == amounis sty s=led
or mitlen-aff, excepl kv recogniesed loans aml recehvahles, which ae mesaaed 8t cosl plus pecnaed
imerect where inberes] = chaged, o pmnours sleady seitied oreitien-off

14.2 | Impaament of EInancal assels

TWhere here s an imleeion of mpaimen] of & financsl ot an psimeion of e eduction n e
rearde] amying vele, o eled he besd eslimale of the amount of e rlue porome:  benefis
expecisd o be receied from that pssel, s recoded n e nales o the nencl shelvmenls.

15 Payahin=
Lemns aml payables ae ecopnsed in the sisbement of fencal posiion e most

16 Capital Assel=

1681 | Immwable capilal asords

Immovmble mpiial pssels are nidElly reorded n e oes o e financal shelements gl sl imeeesakbie
capial pogels, arypane] hmough B on-exchanges rancosion ae meageed of e vabw gs 6t e dale of
Boquislinn

TWhemre the cosl of mmowmble copial aaris canal be delemmined reliably, e mmovable mpial =t
ae measuner al e b ko reconding in e pssel egsier

Inmowable capial assrls o subsequently curied &t sl and ae nol suhed o depecEion or
mpaEment

Subsecuent expendiiure thel 5 of & capinl mhue s aciied o e sl of The asset g the emd of the capial
pypect iniess e moeable st = reconked] by erolher depariimend in wisch cose the complels] project
m=is are ansiemsl o thal depariment

162 | Movable capdal assels

Movabie capiiel el pre ndaly ecoded n e oies o he ancE sSlelements &t cosl  Wovabie
capial pecpls pecpined] hmoogh B mn-echenpge arsaction is mesaied of o vwhbe g5 5 e dale of
pequisiinn

TWhere he ms of mvable capiial pssels connal be delermined eiably, he moveble capilal a~i= ae
mesare] gt fBr yvalue and where for vabe comnal e delarmninesd; the moveble pocels oe mesoars] st
R

Al el muired prier o 1 Al ANE? [or a Bl dele o= apparneed by the OAG) may be reconked &t B

Movebie capial asoris are sulrrspeenlly camied 5t cost and e nol subject n deprecaion or mpasment
Subspopwent pxpendiune thal s of & apisl mhre = sdied o the cosd of the et 2l the erud of the copial
pert unless the moevable et 5 ecoded by srolher deparimenifentily in which case e compleled

pgerdt orsis are msiemed o thel depaciment
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163 | Inlangible asoeis

Imlamible p==ris are Ny remnded in the noles o e encEl selements &t cosd  InlEngble Segs
eccuired hrough B erexchange iansaction are messurerl sl e valse 65l the dale of scayuesion.
Inkemally genemis]l nangble asgds ae reowded in the naoles o e Tnencial shalemenls when The
depaiment commences the development phese of e project

Where the cosl of nangble sl conot be delermined relisbly. e nlangble mpiel sz ae
mesared 5l i value and where e wmhe canmt be delemined ;. The nlangble pssels ae measued at
1.

Al et xyuired prer o 1 Apil AN [ora e deie as spprmeed by The OAG ) may be reconderd] st B
Imangible poceis pre S bty carmied Bt sl and sre nal subeet in depreciaion or impaiment
Sub=ecuent expencdihue thel s of & capisl e s sdded o the oot of he ssed 21 the erd of The capiisl

prgerd unless the mangble sl s ecorded by snolher deparihmenifentidy in which mse e compleled
prerdt csis are mnsicmed b thol depaciment

1T P rowis s el Conlingeni=
171 | Prwsiuons

Povsnms ae ecaded n the noles o the inancial slalemenis wien hee 5 & presend legal or
eincive obigaiion n kried aeomome benefils ps & el of evenls inohe past amd | s prohable et
Bn ouliow of eawsces embodying econamic benelils or serviee polentsl wl be requied o seltie he
ohigaion sl & reiable smaie of the oblipaion can be male. The povision s measued as the et
esimaie of e unds required o selie e present obigekon &t the reporiing dale

172 | Contingent Eahibles

Comingent Eshilies are reconked it e naoles o the inancial slelemens when hee 5 8 possible
nhigaikn el ereses fom past evends, and whose exishence il be conlirmed anly by the ooumence or
E-necuTEncE of ane or mee unceriain uhee everls ol wilhin e coniml of e deparhment or when
thee s 5 pre=pent shiigation Thal s nol recognissd bersuse § = nolt pmimahle ot an oulfiow of Essares
wil be recuired hn seiile the oblipalion or the amount of The ohligalinon cannal be mesied relahby

173 | Contingent asoris

Comiingernt ool one recryred in e nales 0 e immncal sielemeris when 8 poscihle oot orices; from
pal evenls, and winse exisience will be confimed by the peoumence or non-DoEsTECE of DME oF TENE
ucesiain fulure everls not within The conied of e depariment

174 | Commmilwmeri=

Commiimenis [olier than fir tansfers and subrsdies] s eennbed 5l cosl i e noles o e fmancal
shaiemens when e 5 8 oniaciusl arengement or an sappoval by management n & manner that

s 1 vail expeciaiion that e deparimend wdill dischampe = responshilies thereby nEeming fulue
expealihre thal will =il in the audliow of cash.

13 Ut pd expencilune

Unsullmvisesd expemlibre s recogniserd n the sheiement of nencial posikn unll such e as e
expeiihre s edber

- sppvel by Pardamen] ar the Provincal Legsishee with rding and e relaled ruds ae
receivel; or

- apprver] by Pariamend or he Prewvincal | eglahine without funding amd = wiilten off agains] e

appmpiaion n he sielement of nencsl pedormamee; or
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ACCTHMNTNG POLKCES

v ihe year esded 31 Bach 28T

= mefemed n rereimbies for reomery.
Linpullmvised expendiue s messurad al The amount of The conlirmed unauthoniserd sxpendihae

13

Fnsties= and wasliclinl expemkhee

Frulless gl washeful experulibae s recorded in the noles o the imncial sielemenls when conlimmed.
The st recnnded is spsl o The bl mbe of Hhe uiless and orsasiefu expendiure noumesd.
Frulless pnd sesdvin]l expendiiure 5 rermaoees] from e noles o e nencal sSelemens when & s
resnhve] ar ransiemed o recesmbles o recovery.

Fruliess ond washelil sxpendibue receimbles e measunw] &t e amount el = expecisd n be
reonvershie al ane de-rerngniced when seltied or subcen uesrlly writien-off es mecovemble

Imegmiar expemdii e

Imeguisr expendiiue s reconded n e noles o the TmancEl shiemens when coonfmed.  The amont
el s apual o the wmbe of the rmeguiar expendiue ncwured unke== i s imprecicshie o delemine,
in which cese reenns thensior sre presided in the nale.

Imeguisr expendiiue s removed fom e nole when & 5 edher condoned by he EHevanl sy,
maefemed D recevebies for eonery of nol condoned and s nol recoverable

Imeguisr experaihse recembles e messurerd 5t the amoort thal s expecied 0 e reooserable ard ae
derecopnised when selied or subsecpenily willen-off 85 imeoneershle.

Clhanges in accounting police=, accounting eslimoles aad 2=

Chenges n acoounting palices thal are sffecked by nrmmagement hawe been spplied Eicspecieely in
pccadame with MCS ruparemenis, excepl o the exient that | 5 mpaciceble o delemine the peand-
speciic sffeds or he cumulatve sfled aof the change in policy.  In =uch iTsEces e deparhment shall
sy the openingg helamees of ool |Bhifies and net ool for e earliest perind for which
reimspecive reclaiement 5 padesable

Chenges n aroeariing eslimale= pre appied pmspectively in sccordamee with MCS mequiremeris.
Comeciinn of anes s sppied einspeciedly n the perind in which The & hes oocured in seconi ance
wih BCS raparemenis, except o the exiend that i s mpacticsble o delemine e peiaod-specin: efiecks
or the ormulslnve dfied of the ey, In such ses the depariment chall eslale the opening Blamees of
psspls, [nbifkes aml net posels o the eadlie=] peviordl for which relrecspective reciabsmesT ] s precieshie

Evenis ater the reporitngg dale
Evenls gfier the reporting dale hal ore de=sified 85 pdpsling evenls have been secounied for i the

nancEl shelemenls The evenis gler he epoting dale thet are dessified a5 en-adpsling events afler
the mpiting dalr heee been discosrd i The noles e e inancal Selemenis

Primcipal-fApgent aanpesenis

The deparimen s not parly o & principal-agen] srengemen]. Al eleied revenues, expenchres, aests
aml iebiikes have been recopgnssd] or recoked] i ems of the relevant polices k5ed bereine  Adkdiional
d=scinsures have been piowidard in the moles i e inancial slelemesris where sppopriale.

Departures. from the BHCS reqparcaenis
Manspement conduded thal e imncial sSheiemens pesent baly e depaidments piomeny anad

T g
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ACCTHMNTNG POLCES

i ihe year esded 31 Barch 28T

seemndary infomatin. The deporiment comphied widh e Siamlands in ol spplirable respeels in ander n

Capitaisatan reserme

The epiaknion e comprses of immEel esels andior lebililes orignaling n B prior reporiing
pekal bul which are recognised in the shriemenl of inencal posiion for the fisl e in e oarent
eporing perid.  Ammounds ae iecopnised it e capibalisslon reserves when denkibed in the oament
pekal amd are ranslermed o the Povincdal Revenue Fund shen the undesdying et s desposed and The
redaied s o e

Recoverable revenise
Amounis ae recognsed s ecovemble reveme when a peyment mede n 8 previous inencal year
becomes recovembis fom B delrior i e cumenl inencal year.  Amcounts ae sther ianslered o e

Provincial Reverae Fund when recovered ar ae mnsiemed o the sielement of fmancsl perfomance
when wailen-off.

Relaled party iransactnns

A relsled parly ionsacdtion s 8 isier of Esaumes, sewices or nhiigaions belween the reporting enlily
el & el party. Relaiesy] parily frenspeians within the MnsrAIFC s poetioko are reeoaded in e noles
1 the financdol sSeismerris when e imnsoction s nal ot s enghh

Ky manopement peraonel e hose posons having the ardiowily sral responsibilily e planning,
diecing and conimlling the sciviles of the depaiment The rumber of ndridusls orel thesr Tl
ompensalnn s reorded n e noles o e il shelemenks

Inrvesbvies [Fifecie o dede dedermmaed i a Treasory insiroction)
The depariment doe= nol mainian menhry, rsever where 5 pplicahle mveniones sl e recorded 5l st
price in the ol in the inanciol shrismemis

Public-Private Parinersiaps

Publ: Privale Parinerships are acrnuriesd for hesed pn the nshre and ar e subsinnes af the parinership.
The immaciEn 5 axaounisd for in saaonience with e relevant soounting polices

A sutmnay of the signifcanl =ms of e PPP sgeement, the parties o the sgreement, amd the dale of
commencameyt] therent ngeiher with the descripiion and nelue of e concesion ee= ereved, e
umiary fees poid nghls and chipeliwes of the depariment ae reonded n the poles i e fancEal
shaiemens

Emphryee benehils

The wahwe af each major class of employes benelll obigalon {pecnmls, payables ol recognised ard
provisirs} s discioced n e Employes benelils nole.
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NOTES TO ANMLIAI FNANCIAL STATEMENTS
T e year ended 31 Harch XH7

11 Amual Apgeogmiation H1eAT 20155
Famd=
nod
Faal Acheal Funids reqpeecied! sl Appoprialion
mot
Apmoquation Received meceved Approgmialion Recemved
Frogroammes RD30 R RSO R i
FAuimanisiraion 84 571 85 571 - T3 9827 78 B2
Sisianshie Resnace 50 084 5 084 - 42 0n2 42 Du?
Al Al
Linbille=
Manapement T FeETs - b 0ad 55 140
Framsl Govwssman ce 21 954 26954 - 2 57 21 53F
Prowinds Iniemsl
At 317 ol 3z o681 - il Foa
Tolal Z51 BdE M EAH - Zz4 318 224 3M0
HHGAT 2HSAe
[ [ Ll 1] O
2 Deparimestal Revenme
Sale= of pand= aml services olher Than copidsal 21 o 181
[: L L
Imerest, dvdends amd rerd an Lland 23 3 X 48 341
Sale= of capiial el 23 - 14
Transactioes i imndal pecels aral Labiliies 24 2 410
Tolal rmeme ieched 35 3143 Frdi -
Less Dwmn revemse inchded in sppropristion 13
a2 BUS
Deparimestal reverwe collecied 34 3 45113
HHGEAT H5rHG
Not O R0
21 Sales of gois and services gther thas capilal 2 1183 115
EL_
Sale= of gands amd services pmduced by the 2 xr
departmend
Chher =ale=
ar 1k

Sale= of =vap, waske sl other used oument
poods - 4R
Total 113 163




hher receipls ncluding recovemble Reveme

NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY

NOTES TO THE ANMLIAL FNANCIAI STATEMFENTS
Tor the year emded 31 March M7

Sales of capilal ossel=
Tangible asspeis
Meachinery amd exuipmen

24 Trassachion in Tmanal as=ets aml EbibEes

Tolal

204BM7T r. 23 [
Nole R'S08 (g1}
2
0 2T 48 31
- J.rra 45 311
MHENT MHSME
Nol= R'S08 (g1}
2
- 154
20 - 154
- 154
HNHGMT HHMSME
Male (g1 1] R0
2
2 2 410
2 F )
2MENT P13 g |
[Fgii 1] (g1 ]
117 564 105 588
588 105
1290 Bz
1 240 1 D48
1 51 1 881
TFa1a 20 36
444 035 1209 #GE




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL AMANCIAL STATERNENTS
Tor tiee year enided 31 Barch AT

2AHenT 215MG
Nole [ Byt 1) O
32 Socal Contributions
Eiqi_nyu'm
Fensin 14 944 13 335
Mecical 5 255 5 156
Baugsiniryg] council 7% 3
Tolal 20 724 10 514
Tolal compen=aiine of emphoyees 154 259 147 502
Averspe nunber of employees i 344
MGMT 215MG
Node R0 T
Gomls aml services.
Acherising » 13r
Mo acris 4.1 ™S 884
Bur=nanes [emphoyees) 1 400
Caling i aah
Communicslion 3 808 2852
Compulsr sensices 42 2 M 2 980
Constbanis: Husine= and advisnry seyvices i | H 123}
Legsl orvires 117 14
Conlmecionrs 151 185
Enlerininment 4 17
Fuxiilt cost — exdemal 43 27To0 d 080
Fleal services 1338 83r
Conmmebles 4.4 2{Er 2 ons
Operaiing leases 12714 e bl k|
Froperty papmeis 4.5 871z 5 307
Rerdal and hiring k1) -
Trawel and subsisherer 48 10383 10 grd
Veme= and ariliies Fii ]
Tmining and developmenl 3438 2053

Tolal = 13k = Ira




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

NOTES T THE ANMUIAL ANANCIAL STATERENTS
for the wear esded 21 Bach 217

HGMT 215M&
Natrs D 1y | ]

41 NMEnor asseds 4
Tanphle axsep ¥ ] 264
Intanpble ossels | 22 | | _ |
Softeare s -
Tolal FET) 64
2MeNT HHSAG
Nole HOoDd KT

dZ2 Cosyuler services 4
SIMTA cmpuler serices 2x8 2404
Exdemal compuier senice provikers 2 5780
Tolal 2524 £ 5l
2MeNT HHSAG
Nl HODd HT

43 Audil cost — exieral 4
Reqanrily sulis 2700 3 sl
Tolal 2 50 3 6
2HMeAT HHSAG
Nole oD KT

d4 Consssables 4
Conrmumshie sipplies 1185 1 388
Unifiom srud cathing 1 -
Househald supplies A M
Communicaion arrr=ones 3 -
IT conmmables X BaEa
Chher conesumables 443 208
Shalonery, primiing and offie supplies Bz 1 207
Totd 2 087 2 686
2HMeAT HHSAG
Nole oD KT

45 FPropely poyments 4
Municipal =rvires AxXE Z2HH
Chher AHT T

Tl & 732 o I8r




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

HNOTES TG THE ANMUIAL FHANCIA STATHEFNTS
o e year ended 31 Bach XM 7

AT HAHSAG
Mol oD R
dE Trewel and subsestonee 4
Laxal 141 33 10 578
Total 20 3653 18 579
HMHEAT AHSAG
Mol oD H1
47 (Hber opevating expendibse 4
Professional bodies, membership and =utsrriplion
fees B - !
Reselisment osis 281 138
Chher 1 148 1487
Todal 1436 F i
HNGAT HHSMEa
Mol [ Sl I Dl
&  Interest ol Rest on Lasd
Inlerest pad 17 7
Totad 17 i
H1aA1T HHSM G
Mol [ Sql ] [ 1gt I
& Paymesls o imancal asoels
Malerial krees hmugh iminal conduct _ 4
Other mekerial losse= 5.1 _ | 4
Tolal _ 4
H1aAT HHASM G
) [ rql I Dl
51 (Hber maderial lnsses i
Camem Thefl 4
Tolal -




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

NOTES FOR THE ANBAIAI FINANCIAL STATERENTS
for the year ended 31 Mach N7

H1eAT HHSHE
Noie [ Sal ] T
T Transiers and Subskches
Provinces and municipakiies ANNEXURE 14 528 4 70
Deparhmenial sgerries and secounis ANNEXLIRE
] ] a3
Noo-proit isiukons ANMNEXLIRE
1F od -
Househoklds ANMEXLIRE
15 484 1 M6
Tolkal 17 G B
AT 2SME
Node RO R
B Expencilae for mpilal assels
Machinery oral equipmenl 28 | a7 I | 5 7RT |
Softwan | 1710 | 3ap |
Tolal
5 38d 176

11 Amaly=e of unds plilised o scomer capilal asselds - MMM T

Aid
Yoled Firuls =aelance TOTAL
RODe (gl ] K100
Tangihle assels EMA - E214
Machinery and equipment | a2 | | - | E214 |
Infanpble ossels 170 _ 170
Software | 17D | | - | 170 |
Total 53 - EImA

gz Psahysiof fuds uiliced to acquie capital acsels - 215HE

Aid
Voled Funds selance TOTAL
[l ] (gl ] [yl 0]
Tanpihlie assels 5TEF - 5 TRY
Machinerny arul equipment | 5m| | _ | Eirl;‘r|
Intanpibie occpls 389 _ I
Software | 306 | | - | ans |
Tokal 5176 - 517




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

NOTES TO THE ANBLIAL ANANCIAL STATEMENTS
Tor the year ended 31 Mach T

AHEAT HHSAG
Fnance lease expenciiure ncheled m Expeachiae
13 for caplal asoels A HTa
Tanpghle sl
Machinesy arul pouipment I 13“| I 1747
Tolal 23nH 4 74T
a7 HHEHG
Node I D
8 Cash and Cash Fipsivalenls
Consobdaied
Paymesier General Ao ] A1 30 o KM
Disbursemeris
4] 4
Cash on hand e 3
Tolal 4 361 ani
a7 HHSHG
Node I D
1 Prepoysnent= aad Advances
Trawed and sibisinnes _ 7
Tolal - T
HHGMT 215ME
Cerent Non- Cerent Mon-cimrent Tolkad
Noles et Tolal
R0 RS0 R D00 R0 gl ] R0
11 Heceivables
Claims recoverable 111 - 41> 43> 1} r. b | o
Shalt debi 112 114 L] 10 L] 55 111
Palless and washehid
expendihre 114 1 2 3 a - 3
Ot dhedvieons 113 12 arag ang 852 138 BEl
Tol=l 12T [ 0] 333 32 =2 1384




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

NOFTES TC THE ANNRIAL FINANCIA STATEHMENTE
o e year ended 31 Bach 27T

HHMT M5ME
Node HD (3 1 ]
111 Clams recoverable 11
Provincn| deparimenis 437 202
Tolal 1z 283
T 215ME
Nole 3 1 1] 3 1 1]
112 Saif dehi "
(Group mepor ealenories, bul = maieisl dems)
Salary caver-payment [} ] L)
Sal Tax Dedrd ar 11
Sal inenme Tax 47 44
Tolal 1rd 111
T 215ME
Nole 3 1 1] 3 1 1]
113 (ther deblors "
Ll 124 138
Pelly CGach fraand L] -
Permsian Recoverable Arx: a -
Eris Praoperly Group - il [ ]
Bdvest Faciies Manapemenl 241 241
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NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEHENTS for the year snded 31 Maeh 21T

2eNT
Nois RO
Fruitless ol wasieful expenciiune 11
Dpening balance 3
Less amourds recovered 1}
Less amounds wmithen off
Tenskers om nale 37 Fruilless arud Wesisiul expemlire 1
Tolal 3
2046MT
Noip R
Voled Funds i be Surmesdered o the RBevesue Fund
Opening lmiance 5 814
Prior perod e -
A resiaied 5 BIM
Transler iom Slelement of imncal perfomance (as esialed) ] Go5
Paid during the yesr {5 804
Clo=mp balnce 1% 325
HHGAT
Noip KDl

Deparimestial reverue sl NRF Recegis B be sumendened i e Bevensss Fund

Opening lala e 4 513
Prior perkal s -
£ resiaied
4 583
Transier om Sialement of Amancda Perfomence (as restaled]
3 3m
Cwn revenue inchaded in spppriatinn o2
Clo=inp halanre 14132
HHGHT
Noke HTa
Payable= - cument
{iher payables 141 14

Tial 15

16 Bad

16 063
5 BO4

S 1
5 B

T

b

48171

4 553




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

NOTES TD THE ANMLAI FINANCIAL STATEMENTE
Tor the year ended 31 March AT

HI1GAT HHSAG
Node 2yl o e
141 aher payables 14
ACH Credit 7 _
Sanlam ] _
SaAT Adverees 1 3
Tolal 1E 3
2T F.y by [
Mo
Oneix  Teo in ham
hwo three three
yEuS YEuS YEuS Toltal Toial
Noie R0D R0 R0 R0 A
15 PFayabiles — non-curment
Advances recenred - - - -
Cther payatles is1 - - - 2
Toldad - - - 2

151 aher payables

16

Tol=l -

ITHMEAT
Noie T
MNet smaphisideinal) es per Slalemesr] of Fnencal

Performance

Al ek non ceshicash mowemnenis nal deemed aoperaiing
Boivilies

{Increasejideease N recembies
[Increoriiarepce n prepaymers e sihaanees
Increasef{deciess) n payshles — ouarent
Procesds fom sele of apiial eocels,
Expendihsre on capial et
Sumeruiers o Revemue Fund

Chn reverue inchaed in sppropriation

Other non-re=h iems

et ash flow generaled by operating actiabies

Pl

(38 550)

201

13

B 384
(44 127)

Ase

o BT

(53 270

3 35

=11}

{154}
8178

(29 440)

{1 27}




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

NOTES TO THE AMENLIA AMANCIA STATERIENT
Tor the year emded 31 March MHT

JTHEAT HFisAe
Node T R
17 Eeconclialos of co=h ol cash equivalesls for cash flow punponses
Comselidaied] Paymesier General aeconnd 41 380 o 0o
Disbursemenis 2) 4
Cash on hand 3 3
Total 41 361 s 011
11 Contingent Ebillrs and conlingent ascels MeMT 215ME
1k 1 [y 1 ] g 1 1]
Lahbie to
Anmnex
Clome oparedt e depadment 3H Fii H72
imergpnsmrumeuTial prysbles, firvnefrmed Amner O
balance=) 183 i
Total ] T4H

fereane in Conliragent ishiblere s a8 reaull of eacalaieor feen:

Contingent assed MEHT HASHE
Madhee of contingent ossed Noie R HTDH]
Legal fee=s and ather retslel cosbs Kama
Hoog Land ara I
Total ars 2
HGHT H15MG
MNoie HDH] D
19 Cosmsdwmenis
Comvent ewpen dibere
Apprved and coniracked 18 5671 \ 21 568
Appmeed it nal yel conbracke] 117 154 2430
135 38 23 o536
Capilal Expeschiaae
Appmved and coniracke| uas B
Appmeeed it ol yel conbracke] - -
]
Tolal Commitrments 136 #16 24 HI%

Commiimenis inchule conbect thet are innger Then one year and these nclide
the SITA. Spewrily and Cleanin ) conlracks Thal weme inaised in the cumend yeor

o il



NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY

VOTE 8

NOTES TCr THE ANNUAL FINANCIA STATEMENTE

Al Aconals aml payalhies ol recognised

21 Accruals
Lisied by eeonmc
classilscabion
Gomis and e

Capial pssels

H Day=

for the year esded 1 March MHT

MEMT
Haa

Tolal
153TD

Tol=l

2G5

Total
2195
A

202 Payahies mol recognsed
Listed by econDasic
b emiFaals

Lished by projramne eeed

Sisianeblr Resnuce Mamgemen]
Acpis g | mhillies Menagement

FmmsEal Gowsmanre
Prowincal imbemal Aucid

Totad

N Days

=k

184

ey L)
gh k|

14

2 366

2G5

145

HH day=

Tolal

ul

MeT

10

Total

B OE

12

16D




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY

MOTES FOH: THE ANBAIAI FINANCIAL STATEMENTE
for the year ended 31 March 1T

inchmied i the above indals are he olowing
Coninmed balsnces with deparbment=

Cominmed balances wihh other povemment enkibes
Tolal

21  Employee BEenehts
Leawe entiiement

Serwice barwss [ Thirkeenth cheque)}
Capped leave commiments

Tolal

22 Lease commitmests
221 Dperaing lbases expervhere

HHGAT

Mot lBlertian 1 pear

Laier tan 1 yearand nal mier than 5 penrs
Laler tan ve pears

Tolal lease commlments

Mot lmlerttan 1 pear

Lalertan 1 pearand nal wier than 5 pears
Leier than e peas

Total lease comnienis

HAGHT 25ME
Nobte HDOD (3 1)
Amnex 5 - 218
Amnex & - -
__ _m
HIIGAT JTH5A6
Nofe FTHD [l 1]
LN AHE13
4 84k 4 D01
m2 1718
19248 1701
i) 102
13 408 11 485
Basililngps
= othes Eackanery
xed and
sincheres equipmest Ttal
R'aa R R
H133 15 E148
4 107 - 410r
12 248 15 12 255
B ks
amd other Hocknery
xed and
sinchere equipmest Tolal
1y 1 ] RO (3 1)
7308 ] Ti1a
12 DOH - 12 D0B

13 112




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY

VOTE 8

NOTES TO THE ANBLIAL ANANCIAL STATEHENTS
Tor the year ended 31 Mach M7

222 Feance kases expencibue *

Basilillngps
amd othus Mackenery
xed and
HHGHAT shnechees equipmest Tolal
R RO (g 1)
Mot lvlerthan 1 pear 1 88r 1BE7
Leier imn 1 year and nat lBies bhan 5 opeas 1 54 1564
LEier timn e peis - -
Total lease cosmienis - 31451 3451
Bumhlngys
amd other Mocknery
Txed and
HHSAG sincheres equipmest Tolal
Rae RO (3 11
Mot lvler ttan 1 peor - 1308 1308
Lalerthan 1 ypearand nal wier han 5 pears - - -
Leler tmn fve pears - 1 D 1086
Total lease cosmnieis - 23r5 23rs
MAEMT AHHEAE
HNafe 1y 1 ] [t 1]
2  Acowed deparisnenial revenss
Imierect, dividends amd rerd on Land 281 4078
Tolal 23711 40
MEMT 2HHEAE
Nafe 1y I ] [ a1
221 Analy=ix of acrney departessnial reven e
Opening halance 4{7E e, i e
Le==: Armenanis receiverd 4{I7E e, i e
Puld Amounds ecop nsed 281 4078
L Arenaris wriblen-affireersed ac merrsserable - -
Cosing balance 2311 40




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY

VOTE 8

NOFTES TGO THE ANNUAL FIMANCIAL STATEMENTE

o Ehe year endded 31 Bareh X1 7T

MNale
24  meguiar expesdibhure
241 Resoncliation of arepelar expsen dibeee
Dpeming balance
Prior peiord smor

H1eAT
2yl 1

As reshale]

And reguilor expendiiine - reloling n prior year
Add regular expendiiure - rElaling n oarent year
== Prinrpear emesarls omkoned

e Cument yesr aimoants condomesd

hregular experniihere awaling comdionation

Analy=i= of awaileq condosaline per age classilicabion
Conreri pear
Prior year=

Total

247 Prior perod Bror Nodke

Malure of prior perind &
Hetaling o X115 S{alfecting
the opening baleres)

Relating fo 201518

Tolal

25 Feitless asd wosielnl espeniihee
251 Reconcliatum of fnstless ad washehl expembhee
Dpening halance
Prior pescd emor

As ekl

Fruilless arul washeiil experdibae — eiating o orment pear
L Aureworis necnbeed

L= Armenanls taedemed n recehmibles for

PECTETY 154

a
il

| ) |

Chosing balance

B E3

gk i

il

120




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

HNOTES TG THE ANNAIAL FINANCIA STATEHMEMTE
o bhe year ended 31 Bach 20497

T HFS1E
e oD
2827 Analyss of avsiisg rescolslvn per econDmsic: clasliasalion
Casrent 143 120
Capial - -
Translers and subslies - -
Tolt=l 143 13
283 Analyss of Cirrest Year's Fistiess and washehel expenihee AT
[ ket | | reosn
MNa show Arrysmemndaiion a1
MNa shaw Fightls as
MNa show Car Riearial e
Tolal ™
254 Prior perid eror Noin 2515
R0
Malure of prior perind emor
Retsling i 211514 [effeding
the opening balance) =)
5]
Redating o 20 5M8 -
Toi=l =
HHGAT 21515
Nole HTNa R0
26 Relhied paily ansactions
Aevenie received
Tolad - -
Paymests made
Gl and servires - -
Tolal - -

The Deparfrerd of Foononse Developereesd end Tovstoem with dn publie snliice are elaied paries wilh By
Deparioerd an they repund in same Freculvr ool Membeyr i e prior year e Deparboent dscloscd Feof
Eridy an & relaied parly with e paymenis made o B enlly. Tins prer poor paes iad B be realahed deos

. LA



NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March N7

HHGMT H5HE
Me of an D
2T  Key management personne] il
Poliical ofice bearers [prmade delaid below) 1 1 92 1310
OfcEls: - -
Leved 151 18 1 n= -
Leved 14 [inel CFO T ol 8 lower evel} a8 H 388 252
Family members of ey manapement
pesonmd - -
Tolad 11 412 40 552
2T HH5AG
] R0 2al 1
2 Prowesans
o Solf o) 138
Todal 333 138
21 Reconclizton of movemest m provisons - AN T
Tolal
Provision 1 Provision 2 .
HDE R0 2al 1
Opening halance 1 - 138
Ch=ing balance 338 - 133
Reconciliabon «f mvemest s provisions - AHSA6
Tolal
Prowision 1 Provision 2 _
HDEl RD00 2yl 1

Dpening halance 38 136
Cho=ing balance 235 - 333




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

MOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATERMENTS
for the yrar esded 1 Mok Y
20  Bovabis Tangihle Capital Asoeis
MOVEMENT IN BOVABL F TANGHLE CAMTAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGESTHER FOR THE YEAR BNOHD 31
MARCH M7

Openimg Value Closing
Buljuirmeais Ackdibom Disposals balance
D HTN (3 I
WACHENFHY AND
EQLIFMENT 22 11 A0 1A 28 a7
Transport s 2083 1003 - A s
Compuier ecpi pment 12 074 2133 i 14 BOA
Fumire arul ofice
e et H 445 Be3d 12 7118
Other machinesny sl
ecpripment 812 155 B Lo
TOTAL BOVARIF
TANGEY F CAFTAL
ASSETS 2214 1HT4 131 25 DT
Ackdilinmns
ADNTHONS T BCFAHIF TANGIHIF CAMTAI ARSFTS PER ASSET
29 HEGISTEH FOE THE YEAR BNDED 31 MARCH 2017
Received
{Capilal woak-in-  curmest, sot
projEess cimrert paid {Faid
o and camvet year,
Nom finamce lease recenved prior

Cash a=h payments) YOar Tolal

R g HDE HTaa RED
MACHENFHY AND
EQLIFMENT 44 - 2 30 - AHra
Transport s 1 3 - - - 1 [HI3
Compuier ecus prment 2013 - - - 203
Fumire arul ofice
ecuipmert 253 - - - a3
Chther machinesy and
ecuipmert 2 - [2 0] - 155
TOTAL ADINTHONS TO
BDVAR F TAMGEHE F

CAMTAL ASSETS i 24 - (2 33 - = 0rd




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

NOTES TD THE ANNUAIL ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

f SR A e e o e Y T A | B g
N LN i R .FL RN ERRL

Dsposals
INSFOEAL S OF BOVAHI F TANGEY F CAFITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTHR FOH THE YEAR BEDHD
31 MARCH 2817

Caxh recenmed
Soid iw Ca=h MNon-{Cash Tolaliisposals Acieal
T R Sal 1 HIH

MACHENFHY AND
EQLIFMENT - 121 1 -
Compuier ecps pmesnt - 11 11 -
Fumire arud ofice
eouipmerd - 12 12 -
(e machineqy arad
ecquipmert - a H -
TOTAL DISPDSA) (F
BMOVAR F TAMGE F
CAFITAL ASSETS - 121 1 -
Movesnent o AHSHE

BMOVERIENT N BOVAHILF TANGEY F CAMTAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGESTHR FDR THE YEAR BNDHD
3 MARCH 215

Opening Prior Year Aukitions Chosing
balance Emor Disposals balano
D HIH g 1 ] HTa FoDd
MACHINEHY AND
ECLIFMENT Al 126 A0 404N 1 D2 22314
Tansport accris 285 = - a10 2083
Compuler equipmesnl 11 F4 - 254 ™ 12014
Furnihre and ofice
e et b 260 Tr 1168 12 H 445
Ciher mechinery and
e et a1 [SH) L7 ral a1z
TOTAL BOVARIF
TANGE F CAFITAL

ASSETS Al 126 A0 A O 1 D2 22 314




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

MOTES TO THE AMNLIAL FAMANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March N1T

7931 Prios peviod Bror Node 1516
T

Malure of prior perind e
Relaling in 2118 {afecing the
apering balance) AD
Corecian of vakues | A |
Retaling in 201514 -
Corecan of values | |
Total a0

M o sseis
MOVYEMENT IN MNOR ASSFTS PER THE ASSFT REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENOED 31 HARCH 017

Baolog
Infanpble Machmery and acal
Asspde erpapmert s i Tolal
H00g RWO0 RD00 RoDe
Cpemng balence i) 72 - T 3G
YWalie adpehmenis - e 11} - aa
Akl 22 ™ - a6
Desparsals - - 43
TOTAL MENDE ASSETS L T S5l - £ D52
Baolog
Inlangibe Machmery amd acal
Ansel erpmpmentt asspis Tolal
Mumber of 1 minor s - 1358 - 124
Mumber of mnor assels ol oo 33 542 - HEMA
TOTAlL MEIBER OF HBNOR

ASSETS 33 T 2 - [ x)




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FAANCI] STATEMENTS
Tor thee year enided 31 Barch A7

Enor ==ei=
MOVERIENT N HMNOR ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR BEMED 31 ARCH HHE

Imanpgibkie Machesery and Binlngpcal

Ampde erpapment F Todal
(3 I FTHG R
Cpening balance (i) il ) - & Te3
Prior penod emor - - - -
At - a8 - BEA
Disposals - 1 - 25
TOTAIL MEDE ASSETS o T 240 - T 306
Intangikie Machssery and Bindogpical
Ampde erpapment F Tolal
Mumber of B1 minor peis - 1 380 - 131
Mumber of minar assebs ol oo - T M - A b
TOTAIL MEIBEHR OF HNOR
ASSETS - EGS5 - £ 5

3  Inlangible Capilal Assels
311 MOVEMENT [N INTANGEH E CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED H

MARCH MI17
Openmng Value Closang
Balance Adjustmest FAukiitions Disposalks balamce
H00G RO RWOD RGO RO0D
SDFTWARE 4 XM - 170 - o4 474

TOTAL INTANGEH
CAPITAL ASSETS 4 34 - 1re - 4 474




NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY
VOTE 8

NOTES TO THE AMNLA ANANCIAL STATERIENTS
for the year eaded 31 Bach 31T

AMATIONS TOD INTANGEH F CAFMTAL ASSETS FER ASSET BEGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1
312 HARCH M7

Received
cimrent,
ml pad
{Pad
et
{Developmest YES,
uk--pHEpess receneed
Cash Mo Ca=h cvent cosls ) PTHN YEa Tolal
RDH Ko RODS RO ]
SOFTWARE 170 - 17ra
TOTAL ARCATIONS TD
INTANGIBIF CAFITAL
ASSFTS 1r — — — 1rD
Mowemest for 56

MOVERENT IN INTANGEL F CAFMTAL ASSETS PFER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
313 HARCH HI1&

Openmng Prior

Balance Perod Chysamg
= Auichlsom hsposaks balance
R e (3 1 ]
SOFTWARE Apis - Lt - 4 304
TOTAL MTANGHIL F
CAPITAL ASSFTS 3015 - anq - 4 3l
32 PMor period e
3121 Commedhon o«f praoer perisl eamoes A
RO
Oifver: Relaied Parfes
M Fleet Enfily ZX13
Het eflect 2332

In the prior year Hhe Deparimment disciessy] Aeet Entity 25 2 related party with the poysesls made in
e etity. Thus prior year Bpures had o be restated dues requirements of WS

o el



NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL TREASURY

VOTE 8
Annemse 1A
STATEMENT OF CCHIDITIONAL. GRANTS AND OTHER TRANSFERS TD MANNICEFALITIES
GHRANT ALl CATION THANMSHER SPENT HHEHEG
DoHRA add | Roll Overs | Adpeslaen Todad Aciual Fads Re Amaesi At % of Divissom
oiher 1= Avalahle | Trassler | Withheld | alicalios | eceived spent by vl b of
anskers s by by [ T~ funds Rewernas
Malieal | Bunicipal iy spent by At
Treasary by e il
or ty
Nalaal
MANE OF Depariane
BLINCEALITY mi
R HTa T HDH 13 1 I THD M R R0 % M
Renosterberg 3,841 - - 3841 - - - 3,841 ER LA 100% 2,718
100%
Mikeathone 1 44 - - 1 944 - - - 1944 1 944 1991
ks — e = —a= = bt il el S
100%
Pixley Ka Seme 4 464 - - 4 454 - - - 3,300 3,300 -
100%
Magareng L, 000 - - L 000 - - - 1,500 1,500 -
Kamiesberg 3,703 - - 3,703 - - - - - - -
Richtersvelt 3,715 - - 3,715 - - - - - - -
Phokwane 1,243 - - 1,243 - - - 943 943 100% -
Nama Ehaoi 3,750 - - 3,750 - - - - - - -
IF Mgcawu 5,000 - - L, 000 - - - G 000 L, 000 100% -
Total 32,660 - - 32,660 - - - 16,528 16, 528 4,709
|
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ANNEXIRRE 1B
STATENENT (F TRANSHERS TO DEFARTHENTAL AGENCIES AND ACCOLUNTS

] TRANSFER ALLOCATION _ ___TRANSFER FHMSAE
Adgeied | Roll Overs | Adushments Toitd Aciua = of e
appropriation Avaalnhle Tramsier Availabls | prialon Act
F—
DEPARTMENT/AGENCYIACCOUNT transfemed
R'ODS R'0De D el FDad =% RaDe

License TV 22 (14] 8 B 100% B

Towd 22 - {143 B 2 100% 3
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MADTUECDM SADE- DEOLWAMM™IAL TREA L IDW
PRSI I N RIY il . § A F AL | TR ad sr i

Annexures to the Annual Financial Statemenis

ANNEXIRRE 1C
STATEMENT OF TRANSFERS TO HIGHER EMICATHM NS TITUTIOMNE

TRANSEER Al L DCATION TRAMSEER FMSAE
Adgeied | Roll Overs | Adjushmests Totad Actual = of FF——
appropriation Aniliahie Transier | Awaiable | priafion Act
Fummci=:
DEPARTMENT/AGENCYIACCOUNT transfered
oD R HHI R H1 % iy 1, )
Higher Education Institutions - - - - - 62
Totd . . . . .
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ANNEXIRRE 1F
STATENENT CF TRANSHERS TO RON-PROFIT METITUTICNS

TRANSIER ALLOCATION EXPEMINTURE H5ME
Ackprtrgd Roll Ohver= | Aujushmesls T Actual % of Appwo-
____I.ir-_-:__l | R N = . Tﬁ_L_ [ .. BN Ny Il-_-.:__ h—;t
Ard Fumncs
MON-PROFIT HSTITUTIONS transferred
R'0D8 L R0 R'808 Dl - TG
Trasiers
Donaticns 74 2] (13 &6 100%
Total 74 - (8 &6 % - -
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ANNEXLIRE 1G
ETATEMENT (- TRANSHERS TO
HOLUSEHCH Y5
THANSFER ALLOCATION EXFEMDIMIRE HM5HME
Pulpected Roll Overs | Adjustmenis Tolal Achsl w of Appro-
AppingEiaton Fovailable Transier Available i Act
Act Tumchs
HOLUSEHCH X5
R"000 R'DO0 R'000 R'000 R'DO0 Ya R"'000
Transfers
Employee Socal Benefit - - 153 198 138 100% 1,304
Discretionary Fund Donations 297 (0] 217 217 100% 201
Claim Against the State - 49 49 44 100% -
Total 297 - 167 464 did 100% 1,305
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ANNEXIRRE 11

STATENENT OF GEFTS, OMATIONS AND SPDNEORSHIFS MADE AND REEISSHONE, REFLINDS AND PAYRENTS
MANE A% AN ALCT OF GRALE

MATLIRE OF GIFT, IONATION OR SPONSORSHE HHGHT AHSE
Made i kind

Departmental Gifts: consumabiles 11 66
Cash donations: Discretionary Funds 217 201

TOTAL 12 26F
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ANNEXLIRE 3B

STATERENT OF CONTENGENT LIAHE ITIES AS AT 21 HARCH X7

NATLNE OF LIABILITY

Opening L hilsilr= Liakalite= Liahilles Chosing
balance incurmed (=) recowerahls balance
1 April M6 thwring the cancelied! {P e H Marh
year redimced el o
during the hereunderd
year
oDk ann el R R
Chims aganst e depa risestt
Legal cases against the Department by previous
employees 384 - 334
Fleet contingent: Premberley 112 - - 112
Fleet contingent: HC Fleet Entity 173 a2 - - 2a0
Suhindal LT 32 - 756
TOTAL LT iz - IS5k
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ANNEYXANRF A
CLAINS RECOVERARI F
{Conlmesd Ialwnce oul=iaxding Usconiamed balance Taial Lash in it of year end
ouistanding .-y il

Heceipl date

up o six (6]

working day=
GOVERMEIENT BENTITY J1NAHHT J1MAFHHG Ealiers 1y S1NAMHIIGE | J1MNATNHT | 1 8ArHHG altey year end SMumrourd

R I TH HIH O R R R

DEFAHTHENTS
Health - - 17 21 17 21 -
Roads & Public Works - - 154 154 154 154 -
Legislature - - 3 a2 3 o2 -
Correctional Service - 2 - - - 2 -
MC Department of Sports, Arts
and Culture - - 265 - 265 - -
MC Department of
Transport,Safety and Liason - - 83 - 83 - -
MC Department of
Environmental and MNature - - 30 - 30 - -
Tolal - 2 L= F. 7 =" ) . " ) -
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ANNEYARFE 5
INTER-GOVERMNMENT
FAYARI FS
Conisrd halbwnes oubstanding Usconiamed halanes Toal Coxch in it of yeor end
pulstanding .l Pl
[ Receipt daie
up ko six {H)
working day=
GOVERMEIENT BENTITY J1WAHNT 1WA G J1 0T J1AANE | MNOAANT | I1MArHHG alter year end Aumound
i Lial,L L HOHI oG Ro08 i BB

DEFAHTEIENTS
Transport, Safety and Liaison - - L] Fi-3 76 76 -
Office of the Premier - - 117 - 117 -
Tokal - - 199 h 199 Fi -
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